

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
5th-6th Revised Index Sheet 1  
Cancels 4th-5th Revised Index Sheet 1

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

<b>SUBJECT</b>	<b>SHEET</b>	
<del>Additional Line Feature Packages .....</del>	<del>87</del>	(D)
<del>Automatic Identification of Outward Dialing Service .....</del>	<del>28</del>	
<del>Business CUSTOMCHOICE .....</del>	<del>69</del>	
<del>Custom Calling Services .....</del>	<del>31</del>	
<del>Custom Solutions .....</del>	<del>46</del>	
<del>CUSTOMCHOICE Service .....</del>	<del>20, 65 &amp; 72</del>	
<del>CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE .....</del>	<del>83</del>	(D)
Directory Services.....	63	
Exchange Areas .....	1	
Exchange Area Rate Groups.....	1	
Farmer Line Service .....	13	
Flat Rate Service .....	11	
Intercept Services.....	64	
Listing Services.....	63	
Local Exchange Service .....	8	
Local Service Options .....	13	
Measured Rate Service .....	8	
Operator Services.....	64	
<del>Packaged Services .....</del>	<del>65</del>	(D)
<del>Packages Associated with Basic Exchange Service .....</del>	<del>65</del>	(D)
<del>Packages Not Associated with Basic Exchange Service .....</del>	<del>86</del>	(D)
Party Line Service.....	19	
<del>POPULARCHOICE .....</del>	<del>78</del>	(D)
<del>PREFERREDCHOICE .....</del>	<del>92</del>	(D)
Premium Exchange Services .....	31	
<del>Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Trunks .....</del>	<del>28</del>	(D)
<del>QWEST CHOICE Home .....</del>	<del>98</del>	
<del>QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home .....</del>	<del>101</del>	(D)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~2nd~~3rd Revised Index Sheet 2  
Cancels ~~1st~~2nd Revised Index Sheet 2

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

<b>SUBJECT</b>	<b>SHEET</b>	
Select Call Routing Service .....	54	<u>(D)</u>
<i>SELECTPAK</i> .....	67, 74	
<i>SINGLENUMBER</i> Service .....	50	
<i>SMARTSET</i> Feature Packages .....	108	<u>(N)(D)</u>
Suburban Service .....	17	
<i>TELECHOICE</i> Business Service .....	36	<u>(D)</u>
Two-line <i>CUSTOMCHOICE</i> .....	76	
Two-line <i>CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE</i> .....	85	
Two-line <i>PREFERREDCHOICE</i> .....	95	
Two-line <i>POPULARCHOICE</i> .....	80	
Two-line <i>QWEST CHOICE</i> Home .....	101	
Two-line <i>VALUECHOICE</i> .....	90	
<i>VALUECHOICE</i> .....	87	<u>(D)</u>

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 20  
Cancels Original Sheet 20

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)

#### 105.2.7 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~CUSTOMCHOICE SERVICE~~ \_\_\_\_\_ (C)

~~CUSTOMCHOICE Service is obsolete and will not be offered to new customers as of April 22, 1996. Existing CUSTOMCHOICE customers may retain the service until their Service Agreement expires.~~ \_\_\_\_\_ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~CUSTOMCHOICE Service is a flat rated exchange service which utilizes central office technology and includes a flat rated line with standard features. Optional features are also available.~~

~~B. Standard Features~~

~~Standard Features are listed below:~~

- ~~• Flat rated exchange access line with touch-tone~~
- ~~• Call Transfer~~
- ~~• Three-way Calling/Conference Calling~~
- ~~• Consultline~~
- ~~• Standard Choice Features~~

~~Choice of three of the features listed below:~~

- ~~— Call Forward Busy/Don't Answer—overflow~~
- ~~— Call Forward Busy/Don't Answer (expanded)~~
- ~~— Call Forward Busy/Don't Answer (external)~~
- ~~— Call Forward Busy Line (expanded)~~
- ~~— Call Forward Busy Line (external)~~
- ~~— Call Forward Busy—overflow~~
- ~~— Call Forward Don't Answer (expanded)~~
- ~~— Call Forward Don't Answer (external)~~
- ~~— Call Forwarding Variable~~
- ~~— Call Pickup~~
- ~~— Call Rejection~~
- ~~— Call Waiting~~
- ~~— Continuous Redial~~
- ~~— Hunting~~
  - ~~— Series~~
  - ~~— Multiline~~
  - ~~— Circular~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.2.7 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. \_\_\_\_\_ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 21  
Cancels Original Sheet 21

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

105.2.7 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~CUSTOMCHOICE SERVICE~~

~~B. Standard Features (Cont'd)~~

(T)

(D)

- ~~— Last Call Return~~
- ~~— Priority Call~~
- ~~— Remote Access Forwarding~~
- ~~— Selective Call Forwarding~~
- ~~— Six-way Conference~~
- ~~— Speed Calling—6, Number, per list~~
- ~~— Speed Calling—30, per line~~
- ~~— Speed Calling—30, Number Shared~~
  - ~~— First line~~
  - ~~— Each additional user~~

~~— Customers subscribing to additional Standard Choice Features will be charged the rates specified in E. following.~~

~~C. Optional Features~~

~~— The following features will be available to CUSTOMCHOICE customers at the discounted rate specified in E., following.~~

- ~~• Additional Directory Listing~~
  - ~~— Joint User Service~~
- ~~• 800 ServiceLine Option~~
- ~~• MARKET EXPANSION LINE Service~~
- ~~• Caller Identification Name & Number~~
- ~~• Caller Identification Number only~~

~~D. Terms and Conditions~~

~~— 1. CUSTOMCHOICE Service is available to customers with three to twenty lines per customer, per location.~~

~~— 2. CUSTOMCHOICE Service will not be offered with Service Station, Foreign Exchange Service, remote switching systems, Centrex systems, pay telephones, or multiparty.~~

~~— 3. Substitution of CUSTOMCHOICE Service features with non-CUSTOMCHOICE Service will not be permitted.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.2.7 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 22  
Cancels Original Sheet 22

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### 105.2.7 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~CUSTOMCHOICE SERVICE~~

~~D. Terms and Conditions (Cont'd)~~

- ~~4. Incremental charges specified in 5.1 are applicable.~~
- ~~5. CUSTOMCHOICE Service will only be offered subject to the availability of existing facilities and features.~~
- ~~6. Suspension of service will not be allowed on the first 3 CUSTOMCHOICE lines. Suspension of service will be allowed on the 4th and above lines.~~
- ~~7. Additional lines for CUSTOMCHOICE Service purchased during the discount pricing period can be incorporated into the terms of the existing Service Agreement without renegotiating the Service Agreement.~~
- ~~8. A customer subscribing to CUSTOMCHOICE Service agrees to pay a specified rate for a specific length of time as shown in this section. The Company will issue a Service Agreement (Acknowledgement Form) to the customer.~~
- ~~9. The Service Agreement for CUSTOMCHOICE Service, standard features and standard choice features will be guaranteed by the Company during the rate period. If rates are reduced during the Service Agreement period, the rate will be applied only to the extent that the resulting price exceeds the applicable costs for the service, as determined by the Company.~~
- ~~10. The prices for services under this section of the Exchange and Network Services Tariff, including any and all discounts to which the customer may be entitled will be offered and charged to customers independently from and regardless of the customer's purchase of any customer premises equipment or enhanced services from the Company.~~

(T)

(D)

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.2.7 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 23  
Cancels Original Sheet 23

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

105.2.7 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~CUSTOMCHOICE SERVICE~~ (T)  
(Cont'd)

~~E. Rates and Charges~~ (D)

- ~~1. The Standard Feature Package rates and charges include three of the Standard Choice Features specified in B.~~
- ~~2. Nonrecurring charges only apply to add new access lines to CUSTOMCHOICE Service. Nonrecurring charges do not apply to convert existing service to CUSTOMCHOICE Service.~~
- ~~3. Nonrecurring charges do not apply for additions, moves or changes of standard CUSTOMCHOICE Features.~~
- ~~4. The rates and charges specified for CUSTOMCHOICE Service are in addition to the regular rates and charges for the services with which CUSTOMCHOICE Service is associated.~~

~~USOC~~

~~5. Rate Stabilized Standard Feature Package SFO~~

	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>12-23 Months</del>	<del>\$48.00</del>	<del>\$31.00</del>
<del>24-35 Months</del>	<del>48.00</del>	<del>27.50</del>
<del>36-47 Months</del>	<del>48.00</del>	<del>26.60</del>
<del>48-60 Months</del>	<del>48.00</del>	<del>24.50</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.2.7 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 24  
Cancels Original Sheet 24

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

#### 105.2.7 ~~RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] (Cont'd) ~~CUSTOM CHOICE SERVICE~~

##### ~~E. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

##### ~~6. Standard Feature Package Features~~

~~The following rates apply to each Standard Choice Feature subscribed to in addition to the three included in the Standard Feature Package.~~

<del>USOC</del>	
<del>Call Forward Busy/Don't Answer - overflow</del>	<del>EV2</del>
<del>Call Forward Busy/Don't Answer (expanded)</del>	<del>FVJ</del>
<del>Call Forward Busy/Don't Answer (external)</del>	<del>EVF</del>
<del>Call Forward Busy Line (expanded)</del>	<del>FBJ</del>
<del>Call Forward Busy Line (external)</del>	<del>EVB</del>
<del>Call Forward Busy - overflow</del>	<del>EVO</del>
<del>Call Forward Don't Answer (expanded)</del>	<del>FDJ</del>
<del>Call Forward Don't Answer (external)</del>	<del>EVD</del>
<del>Call Forwarding Variable</del>	<del>MVPCF</del>
<del>Call Pickup</del>	<del>E3P</del>
<del>Call Rejection</del>	<del>NSY</del>
<del>Call Waiting</del>	<del>MVPCW</del>
<del>Continuous Redial</del>	<del>NSS</del>
<del>Hunting</del>	
<del>Series</del>	<del>HSO</del>
<del>Multiline</del>	<del>HSHTP</del>
<del>Circular</del>	<del>EH6</del>
<del>Last Call Return</del>	<del>NSQ</del>
<del>Priority Call</del>	<del>NSK</del>
<del>Remote Access Forwarding</del>	<del>AFD</del>
<del>Selective Call Forwarding</del>	<del>NCE</del>
<del>Six-way Conference</del>	<del>MVP6C</del>
<del>Speed Calling - 6 Number, per list</del>	<del>ESTC1</del>
<del>Speed Calling - 30, per line</del>	<del>ESFC3</del>
<del>Speed Calling - 30, Number-Shared</del>	
<del>First line</del>	<del>ESF1L</del>
<del>Each additional user</del>	<del>ESFAL</del>

##### ~~MONTHLY RATE~~

~~• Per line, per feature \$1.00~~

[1] ~~Material moved to Section 105.2.7 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 25  
Cancels Original Sheet 25

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

**105.2.7 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~CUSTOMCHOICE SERVICE~~ (T)**  
**(Cont'd)**

~~7. Optional Features~~ (D)

~~a. The recurring rates for the services and associated USOCs listed below, will be discounted at the percentages listed in b. following. The discounted rates will not be rate stabilized.~~

<del>FEATURE</del>	<del>USOC</del>
<del>• Directory Listings</del>	<del>CLT, FNA, 9FK, RNCAF, XLL, RLT</del>
<del>— Joint User Service</del>	<del>JUF</del>
<del>• MARKET EXPANSION LINE Service</del>	<del>RCF, RCA, RD5</del>
<del>• 800 ServiceLine Option</del>	<del>WFA, WFS1X</del>
<del>• Caller Identification Name &amp; Number</del>	<del>NNK</del>
<del>• Caller Identification Number only</del>	<del>NSD</del>

~~b. Discounts~~

<del>LENGTH OF TERM</del>	<del>% DISCOUNT</del>
<del>12 - 23 Months</del>	<del>0</del>
<del>24 - 35 Months</del>	<del>10</del>
<del>36 - 47 Months</del>	<del>15</del>
<del>48 - 60 Months</del>	<del>20</del>

[1] Material moved to Section 105.2.7 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)



**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 26  
Cancels Original Sheet 26

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

**105.2.7 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~CUSTOMCHOICE SERVICE~~ (T)**  
**(Cont'd)**

~~F. Termination Liability~~ (D)

- ~~1. The customer may move service to a different location served by the Company without incurring early termination charges, provided another Service Agreement is established for a term that is at least equal to the remaining term of the existing Service Agreement.~~
- ~~2. When the Service Agreement period expires, the customer may establish a new Service Agreement or continue service under the month to month rates and charges found elsewhere in this Exchange and Network Services Tariff.~~
- ~~3. Early termination charges will apply if the customer violates the terms and conditions of the Service Agreement or if the Service Agreement is terminated for cause by the Company. The termination charges apply regardless of the reason for the violation of the Service Agreement including closure or sale of the business.~~
- ~~4. Early termination charges will apply to a maximum of 3 lines per Service Agreement.~~
- ~~5. A customer will be considered to have violated the terms and conditions of the Service Agreement if the customer cancels service during the term of the Agreement or reduces the number of lines below 3 lines. The Service Agreement may also be terminated for "cause" if the Company provides the customer with notice specifying the cause for termination.~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.2.7 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 27  
Cancel Original Sheet 27

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE**

**105.2.7 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~CUSTOMCHOICE SERVICE~~**

~~F. Termination Liability (Cont'd)~~

(N)

(D)

~~6. The termination charges will be applied as follows:~~

$$\begin{array}{r}
\text{Total} \quad \quad \quad 15\% \quad \quad \quad \text{Number of} \quad \quad \quad \text{Termination} \\
\text{Monthly} \quad \times \quad \quad \quad \times \quad \text{Months} \quad \quad \quad = \quad \text{Charge} \\
\text{Charges for} \quad \quad \quad \text{Remaining in} \\
\text{Service} \quad \quad \quad \text{Agreement} \\
\text{Terminated} \quad \quad \quad \text{Period}
\end{array}$$

- ~~Termination charges are in addition to all billed and unpaid recurring and non-recurring charges.~~

~~7. The termination liability will be waived when a customer substitutes the existing service with another Company service under similar agreements that has a dollar value at least equal to 115% of the remaining dollar value of the existing Service Agreement, and the new service is installed within thirty (30) days of the cancellation of the existing Service Agreement.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.2.7 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 28  
Cancels Original Sheet 28

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

**105.3** RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE (PBX) TRUNKS~~ \_\_\_\_\_ (T)

~~105.3.5~~ AUTOMATIC IDENTIFICATION OF OUTWARD DIALING SERVICE \_\_\_\_\_ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Automatic Identification of Outward Dialing (AIOD) Service is a central office service that provides the customer a means of identifying toll charges on each station line of a switched services vehicle located on the customer's premises.~~

~~B. Terms and Conditions~~

~~1. AIOD Service is available from central offices where equipment and operating conditions and availability of facilities permit. AIOD Service provides central office equipment for identification and billing of outgoing toll calls by seven digit station number.~~

~~2. In addition to the charges and rates, specified in C. following, appropriate charges are applicable to the establishment or rearrangement of trunks and stations in connection with providing AIOD Service.~~

~~3. All trunks in a trunk group serving AIOD station lines must be equipped for AIOD Service. Trunks serving non-AIOD station lines and trunks used for inward service to all station lines do not need to be equipped for AIOD Service. AIOD trunks must be equipped for one-way outward service when the AIOD prefix is different than the listed directory number prefix. When AIOD is requested from more than one central office, each central office shall be considered a separate service.~~

~~4. AIOD Service in connection with customer provided switching equipment is furnished at the following rates up to the point of interface. The operational characteristics of signals from customer provided equipment must conform to the standards set for Company provided equipment. The Company shall not be responsible to the customer if changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company render any facilities provided by a customer obsolete or require modification or alteration of such equipment or system or otherwise affect its use or performance.~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.3.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. \_\_\_\_\_ (N)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original 1st Revised Sheet 29~~  
Cancels Original Sheet 29

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

~~105.3 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE (PBX) TRUNKS~~ (T)

~~105.3.5 AUTOMATIC IDENTIFICATION OF OUTWARD DIALING SERVICE~~ (D)

~~B. Terms and Conditions (Cont'd)~~

~~5. When facilities are not available at the central office which provides the main listed number service, service may be provided from a different central office. When an AIOD trunk group is served from a central office other than the central office which provides the main listed number service, mileage rates, as appropriate from 105.2.1 of the Private Line Transport Services Tariff, are applicable. This service will be available only to a customer having such service ordered or established prior to February 21, 1980.~~

~~Existing Centrex customers having service provided from a central office different than where geographically located may have interoffice AIOD service at appropriate interoffice mileage rates when converting to a PBX system.~~

~~Charges for this Service, other than as provided for in this Section, will be based on actual costs. The customer will be provided with an estimate of these charges before installation commences.~~

~~6. The assignment of telephone numbers and the sequence of the numbers assigned to an AIOD Service is made at the discretion of the Company. All AIOD numbers must be within the same prefix. When the equipment configuration requires the assignment of blocks of telephone numbers, charges and rates, see C., following, are applicable for each number, used and unused, in the block of telephone numbers assigned.~~

~~7. When DID and AIOD Services are provided to a customer, the numbers for both services must be within the same prefix. Where the same telephone number can be used for both AIOD and DID Service only one telephone number charge will apply as shown in this Section.~~

~~8. AIOD Service is not compatible with some PBX vehicles.~~

~~9. When a central office, other than an Electronic Switching System central office, is not equipped to provide AIOD Service, the Company may provide the service at nonrecurring charges per AIOD trunk equal to the pro rata cost to equip the central office. These nonrecurring charges apply in addition to the charges and rates, see C., following.~~

~~10. AIOD Service is only offered with switching vehicles which are located on customer premises.~~ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.3.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 30  
Cancels Original Sheet 30

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.3 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)** ~~PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE (PBX)~~ (T)  
**TRUNKS**

~~105.3.5 AUTOMATIC IDENTIFICATION OF OUTWARD DIALING SERVICE (Cont'd)~~ (D)

~~C. Rates and Charges~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>	
<b>• AIOD Service</b>				
<del>Central office trunk termination, each</del>	<del>PLK</del>	<del>\$13.25</del>	<del>\$41.50</del>	
<del>Data channel from customer's premises to serving central office(s), required in connection with AIOD Service</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>[1]</del>	<del>[1]</del>	
<del>AIOD telephone number used, each</del>	<del>NEN, NENRN</del>	<del>3.25</del>	<del>0.50</del>	
<del>AIOD/DID telephone number used, each</del>	<del>NFN, NFNRN</del>	<del>3.25</del>	<del>0.50</del>	
<b>• Guide Number, per AIOD Service[2]</b>	<b>NFO</b>	<b>3.25</b>	<b>5.00</b>	<u>(D)</u>

[1] Material moved to Section 105.3.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. See charges, rates and conditions for series 3000 channel facilities in the Private Line Transport Services Tariff. (C)  
(C)

~~[2] Only required when listed directory number prefix is different from AIOD prefix.~~ (D)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 31  
Cancels Original Sheet 31

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (~~Cont'd~~)

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~105.4.3 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES~~

(D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Voice Dialing~~

~~Allows a customer to place telephone calls by picking up the phone and saying the name of the party that they want to call. Users must first add names and numbers to their Voice Dialing directory. Directories come in two sizes; 50 names and 75 names. Each person in the household or business must record names for parties that they wish to call. Customers may review their directory from their home, office or any other location with a touch-tone phone.~~

~~Real Deal~~

~~A package of the following services is available to residence customers. This package is known as "The Real Deal" and a customer must agree to subscribe to all services in the package.~~

- ~~• Caller Identification - Name and Number~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding - Variable~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• Priority Call~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Selective Call Forwarding~~
- ~~• Speed Calling 8~~
- ~~• Speed Calling 30~~
- ~~• Three-Way Calling~~

~~B. Terms and Conditions~~

~~1. Due to the nature of voice recognition technology, Voice Dialing is not expected to recognize spoken words accurately 100% of the time for all users. Customers should NOT use Voice Dialing for emergency calls, since emergency situations may cause voice stress that will further reduce the accuracy of the service.~~

(D)

[1] Real Deal moved to Section 105.4.3 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 32  
Cancels Original Sheet 32

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

**~~105.4.3 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES~~**

(D)

~~B. Terms and Conditions (Cont'd)~~

- ~~2. Due to technical limitations, certain customers loops may be noisy or have static conditions that may prevent Voice Dialing from working properly. Although Voice Dialing is designed to work on most phone sets, some sets may create noise or low volume conditions that may interfere with voice recognition. In these cases where technical limitations interfere with the operation of the service, the Company will remove Voice Dialing from a customer's account and credit back the charges for that service, if the customer promptly advises the Company of the operational problems.~~
- ~~3. Voice Dialing will be deployed on a limited basis and will not be generally available until further determined by the Company. Deployment of Voice Dialing into other Central Offices will be at the discretion of the Company.~~
- ~~4. For technical reasons, the Voice Dialing service will not be available with PBX Service and comparable CENTRON services.~~
- ~~5. To ensure continuous, proper operation of the system providing Voice Dialing, and to ensure the highest accuracy rate to voice recognition, from time to time, the Company may record customer's voice commands (names) to the system. These recordings will never extend to the conversation or communication of the customer, and the data recording equipment will always stop when the system indicates "now dialing".~~
- ~~6. Due to technical limitations, Voice Dialing will not be offered with the 2FR, 2FB or 4FR Class of Service.~~
- ~~7. Effective May 9, 1996, Voice Dialing will be grandfathered and will no longer be available to new customers. Effective June 30, 1996, Voice Dialing will be discontinued completely.~~
- ~~8. Current Voice Dialing customers who do not have Speed Calling 8 code may subscribe to the feature between May 9, 1996 and June 30, 1996 and receive a waiver of the nonrecurring charge with six months of service free.~~

(D)

[1] Real Deal moved to Section 105.4.3 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 33  
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 33

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.3 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES**~~

(D)

~~**B. Terms and Conditions (Cont'd)**~~

~~9. For the Description of Services included in Real Deal and the Terms and Conditions see 5.4.3.~~

~~10. As of September 1, 1999, Real Deal is obsolete and no longer available to new customers. Existing customers will continue to receive the rate specified provided Real Deal remains at the same location for the same customer.~~

~~11. As of August 16, 2004, the residence discounted rates offered in conjunction with the grandfathered QWEST CHOICE Home and QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home are obsolete and no longer available to new customers. Existing customers will continue to receive the following rates:~~

~~**C. Rates and Charges**~~

~~**1. Business Services**~~

<del>BUSINESS</del>	<del>USOC</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Voice Dialing - Small Directory (50)</del>	<del>VYD1R</del>	<del>\$4.95</del>
<del>• Call Waiting, Call Forwarding Variable, Speed Calling, 8-number capacity on the same line</del>	<del>ESA</del>	<del>7.45</del>
<del>• Voice Dialing - Large Directory (75)</del>	<del>VYD2R</del>	<del>8.00</del>
<del>• Voice Dialing - Small Directory Shared[1]</del>	<del>VYE1R</del>	<del>2.00</del>
<del>• Voice Dialing - Large Directory Shared[1]</del>	<del>VYE2R</del>	<del>4.00</del>
<del>• Call Waiting, Call Forwarding Variable, Three-Way Calling on the same line</del>	<del>ETC</del>	<del>7.45</del>

(D)

~~[1] Real Deal moved to Section 105.4.3 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.[1] Shared directory is the ability of multiple telephone lines terminating in the same customer premises to use and share the same Voice Dialing Directory. The stated charge is for each additional line that shares the directory. Shared directories continue to have the same maximum amount of names (50 and 75).~~

(C)

(C)



**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 34  
Cancels Original Sheet 34

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.3 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES**~~

(D)

~~C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

<del>BUSINESS</del>	<del>USOC</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Call Waiting, Call Forwarding Variable, Speed Calling, 30-number capacity on the same line</del>	<del>ESG</del>	<del>\$10.20</del>
<del>• Call Waiting, Three-Way Calling, Speed Calling, 8-number capacity on the same line</del>	<del>ET8</del>	<del>7.45</del>
<del>• Call Waiting, Three-Way Calling, Speed Calling, 30-number capacity on the same line</del>	<del>ET3</del>	<del>10.20</del>
<del>• Call Waiting, Call Forwarding Variable, Three-Way Calling, with or without Speed Calling, 8-number capacity on the same line</del>	<del>ES3</del>	<del>10.20</del>
<del>• Call Waiting, Call Forwarding Variable, Three-Way Calling, Speed Calling, 30-number capacity on the same line</del>	<del>ES5</del>	<del>13.00</del>
<del>• Call Forwarding Variable, Three-Way Calling, Speed Calling, 8-number capacity on the same line</del>	<del>ESR</del>	<del>7.45</del>
<del>• Call Forwarding Variable, Three-Way Calling, Speed Calling, 30-number capacity on the same line</del>	<del>ESB</del>	<del>10.20</del>

(D)

[1] Real Deal moved to Section 105.4.3 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 35  
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 35

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~105.4.3 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES~~

(D)

~~C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

~~2. Residence~~

<del>RESIDENCE</del>	<del>USOC</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Voice Dialing - Small Directory (50)</del>	<del>VYD1R</del>	<del>\$ 4.95</del>
<del>• Voice Dialing - Large Directory (75)</del>	<del>VYD2R</del>	<del>8.00</del>
<del>• Voice Dialing - Small Directory Shared[1]</del>	<del>VYE1R</del>	<del>2.00</del>
<del>• Voice Dialing - Large Directory Shared[1]</del>	<del>VYE2R</del>	<del>4.00</del>
<del>• The Real Deal</del>	<del>ESYBQ</del>	<del>14.95</del>

(D)

(N)

[1] Real Deal moved to Section 105.4.3 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~Shared directory is the ability of multiple telephone lines terminating in the same customer premises to use and share the same Voice Dialing Directory. The stated charge is for each additional line that shares the directory. Shared directories continue to have the same maximum amount of names (50 and 75).~~

(C)

(C)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st Revised Sheet 35.1  
Cancels Original Sheet 35.1

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

**105.4.3 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES**

(D)

~~C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Discounted Residence~~

<del>RESIDENCE</del>	<del>USOC</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Caller Identification Name &amp; Number</del>		
<del>— Discounted[1]</del>		<del>3.00</del>
<del>— Discounted[2]</del>		<del>1.50</del>
<del>• Call Rejection</del>		
<del>— Discounted[1]</del>		<del>3.00</del>
<del>• Call Waiting Identification</del>		
<del>— Discounted[1]</del>		<del>3.00</del>
<del>• Remote Access Forwarding (Call Following)</del>		
<del>— Discounted[1]</del>		<del>3.00</del>

(D)

~~[1] Discounted residence feature rates moved to Section 105.4.3 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. [1] Discounted rate applies when this feature is provided as an additional feature with the grandfathered QWEST CHOICE Home or QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home found in 105.9.1.~~

(C)

(C)

~~[2] Discounted rate applies when this feature is provided as an additional feature with the grandfathered QWEST CHOICE Home or QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home found in 105.9.1. Customers ordering Caller ID and Security Screen will pay the discounted rates shown for the two features.~~

(D)

(D)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.4.3.~~

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
Original 1st Revised Sheet 35.2  
Cancels Original Sheet 35.2

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

105.4.3 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES

C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

3. Discounted Competitive Residence

	MAXIMUM MONTHLY USOC	MINIMUM MONTHLY RATE	CURRENT MONTHLY RATE
• SECURITY SCREEN			
— Discounted[1]	\$4.50	\$0.82	\$1.50
• Selective Call Waiting			
— Discounted[2]	7.50	0.95	3.00

[1] Discounted residence feature rates moved to Section 105.4.3 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. [1] Discounted rate applies when this feature is provided as an additional feature with the grandfathered QWEST CHOICE Home or QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home found in 105.9.1.

[2] Discounted rate applies when this feature is provided as an additional feature with the grandfathered QWEST CHOICE Home or QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home found in 105.9.1. Customers ordering Caller ID and Security Screen will pay the discounted rates shown for the two features.

(M) Material moved from 5.4.3.

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 36  
Cancels Original Sheet 36

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE**~~

(D)

~~A. Description~~

~~TELECHOICE business packages provide optional central office services, directory listing, and line maintenance features to single party business exchange access lines. TELECHOICE also provides optional local calling plans and selected discounts on existing products and services.~~

~~Effective February 2, 1990, TELECHOICE business packages are grandfathered to existing customers. Service that is moved, changed or disconnected is no longer grandfathered.~~

~~The following standard features are included in the packages:~~

~~1. TELECHOICE Business Packages~~

~~TELECHOICE business will provide business packages containing groups of features at a basic package price.~~

~~a. Features contained in TELECHOICE business package group A and A+:~~

~~(1) Local calling package~~

~~User has the choice of six, nine, twelve, eighteen or unlimited hours of customer dialed outgoing local calling included in the monthly rate without additional usage charges, depending on the applicable package.~~

<del>A.....</del>	<del>6, 9, 12 or unlimited</del>
<del>A+.....</del>	<del>18</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 37  
Cancels Original Sheet 37

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE**~~

(D)

~~A.1.a. (Cont'd)~~

~~(2) Choice of two Custom Calling features from below:~~

- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding (all varieties)~~
- ~~• Speed Calling 8 or 30~~
- ~~• Three-Way Calling~~
- ~~• INTRACALL~~

~~(3) Additional directory listing~~

~~(4) UNISTAR Tier I~~

~~An optional maintenance plan that offers customers maintenance of premises inside wire plus necessary trouble isolation. This is a deregulated service.~~

~~(5) Touch-Tone~~

~~b. Features contained in TELECHOICE Business Package Groups B and B+ are listed below. Single line TELECHOICE customers subscribing to package groups B or B+ as of February 2, 1990 will be converted to package groups B1 or B1+ for no nonrecurring charge, provided features remain the same. Package Groups B and B+ for existing multiline customers continue to be grandfathered, as originally effective October 9, 1989.~~

~~(1) Local calling package~~

~~User has the choice of eighteen or unlimited hours of customer dialed outgoing local calling included in the monthly rate without additional usage charges, depending on the applicable package.~~

<del>B .....</del>	<del>unlimited</del>
<del>B+ .....</del>	<del>18</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 38  
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 38

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE**~~

(D)

~~A.1.b. (Cont'd)~~

~~(2) CENTRAFLEX basic features~~

- ~~• Call Hold~~
- ~~• Call Transfer~~
- ~~• Conferencing~~
- ~~• Touch-Tone~~
- ~~• Intercom Dialing (multiline only)~~

~~(3) Choice of one additional feature from below:~~

- ~~• Call Forwarding Variable~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Busy Line~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Don't Answer~~
- ~~• Call Pickup~~
- ~~• Call Pickup directed barge in~~
- ~~• Call Pickup directed non-barge in~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Distinctive Ringing~~
- ~~• Speed Calling 6 number list per line~~

~~(4) Additional directory listing~~

~~(5) UNISTAR Tier I (Deregulated Service)~~

~~c. Features contained in TELECHOICE business package group B1 and B1+~~

~~(1) Local calling package~~

~~User receives unlimited hours of customer dialed outgoing local calling included in the monthly rate without additional usage charges, depending on the applicable package.~~

<del>B1 .....</del>	<del>Unlimited</del>
<del>B1+ .....</del>	<del>Unlimited</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(E)

(N)

(E)

(E)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 39  
Cancels Original Sheet 39

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE**~~

(D)

~~A.l.c. (Cont'd)~~

~~(2) CENTRON I Basic Features~~

- ~~• Call Hold~~
- ~~• Call Transfer~~
- ~~• Conferencing~~
- ~~• Touch-Tone~~

~~(3) Choice of one additional feature from below:~~

- ~~• Call Forwarding-Busy Line~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding-Don't Answer~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding-Variable~~
- ~~• Call Pick-up-per line~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Distinctive Ring~~
- ~~• Speed Calling 6-per line~~
- ~~• Speed Calling 30-per line~~
- ~~• Speed Calling 30-shared~~
- ~~• Intercom 6-per system~~
- ~~• Intercom 30-per system~~
- ~~• 800-Service Call Transfer~~

~~(4) Additional directory listing~~

~~(5) UNISTAR Tier I (Deregulated Service)~~

~~2. Discounted Optional Features~~

~~Additional Customer Calling features for business package groups A and A+ are offered at a reduced rate when used in conjunction with the packages.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)



Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 40  
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 40

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

~~B. Terms and Conditions~~

- ~~1. TELECHOICE business packages are available only in central offices where operating conditions and facilities permit.~~
- ~~2. TELECHOICE business packages with unlimited outgoing local calling are not furnished concurrently with usage sensitive TELECHOICE packages or other measured services to the same customer on the same premises.~~
- ~~3. TELECHOICE business packages are not available on trunks, Centrex, CENTRAFLEX II, CENTRAFLEX III, Public Communications Services or multiparty services.~~
- ~~4. TELECHOICE business exchange line conditions are obtained from Section 5. Conditions that apply to other services contained within the TELECHOICE business packages will also apply to those packages.~~
- ~~5. Other products and services that are compatible with the products and services contained within the TELECHOICE business packages may be optionally used by the customer. Normal rates or charges would apply in addition to the TELECHOICE rates unless otherwise specified in this Section.~~
- ~~6. The TELECHOICE business package nonrecurring charge applies per request on a per line basis to establish or change TELECHOICE business packages or features within the packages.~~
- ~~7. Business TELECHOICE package group B and B+ are provided on systems of two to six lines and are subject to conditions for CENTRAFLEX 1 service as described in the Washington Catalog.~~
- ~~8. TELECHOICE business package group B1 and B1+ are subject to conditions for CENTRON 1 service.~~
- ~~9. Business customers with a system containing Hunting or Call Forwarding-Busy arrangements on any line, or having a system consisting of five or more lines at a single building, subscribe to package group A+ or B1+. All other business customers subscribe to package group A or B1.~~
- ~~10. Unlimited business packages are available in all rate groups. Measured business packages are available only in Rate Group 3.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

~~(T)~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 41  
Cancels Original Sheet 41

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE (Cont'd)**~~

(D)

~~C. Rates and Charges~~

~~1. TELECHOICE Exchange Line Rates~~

~~TELECHOICE business exchange line rates are obtained from Section 5. The relationship between the TELECHOICE packages and the corresponding exchange access line is as follows:~~

~~TELECHOICE SERVICE EXCHANGE ACCESS LINE[1]~~

- ~~• Business 6, 9, 12 and 18 hour packages[2] Business basic measured~~
- ~~• Business unlimited packages Business flat individual line~~

~~2. TELECHOICE Usage Rates~~

~~a. Applicable to TELECHOICE packages with calling allowances other than unlimited. These rates only apply after the calling allowance has been exceeded.~~

	<b>RATE</b>
<del>• Each outgoing local calling minute exceeding the allowance</del>	<del>\$0.03</del>

~~b. Outgoing local calls identified below are exempt from usage charges:~~

- ~~• Official Company PBX~~
- ~~• Company business office~~
- ~~• Directory Assistance~~
- ~~• 0 (operator assistance)~~
- ~~• 911~~
- ~~• Company repair service~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(C)

~~Exchange access line nonrecurring charges from Section 5 also apply.~~

(D)

~~[2] TELECHOICE business package usage rates in 2. apply in addition to the monthly rates.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 42  
Cancels Original Sheet 42

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE**~~

(D)

~~C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

~~3. TELECHOICE Business Feature Rates~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE[1]</del>
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	----------------------------

~~a. Package group A~~

- ~~• 6 hour (six hour local calling allowance) LUW5A \$11.00 \$14.00~~
- ~~• 9 hour (nine hour local calling allowance) LUW5B 11.00 16.00~~
- ~~• 12 hour (twelve hour local calling allowance) LUW5C 11.00 19.25~~
- ~~• Unlimited (unlimited local calling allowance) LUW5D 11.00 6.25~~

~~b. Package group A+~~

- ~~• 18 hour (eighteen hour local calling allowance) LUW5J 11.00 28.10~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. TELECHOICE feature rates do not include either the UNISTAR rates, a deregulated service, or the TELECHOICE exchange line rates in 1., preceding. TELECHOICE feature rates are combined with the applicable UNISTAR and TELECHOICE exchange line rates to provide the total package rate that appears on the customer bill.

(C)

(C)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 43  
Cancels Original Sheet 43

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE~~

(D)

~~C.3. (Cont'd)~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE[1]</del>
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	----------------------------

~~c. Package group B~~

- ~~• Unlimited (unlimited local calling allowance)~~

<del>LUW9D</del>	<del>\$11.00</del>	<del>\$10.35</del>
------------------	--------------------	--------------------

~~d. Package group B+~~

- ~~• 18 hour (eighteen hour local calling allowance)~~

<del>LUW9J</del>	<del>11.00</del>	<del>32.05</del>
------------------	------------------	------------------

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~TELECHOICE feature rates do not include either the UNISTAR rates, a deregulated service, or the TELECHOICE exchange line rates in 1., preceding. TELECHOICE feature rates are combined with the applicable UNISTAR and TELECHOICE exchange line rates to provide the total package rate that appears on the customer bill.~~

(C)

(C)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 44  
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 44

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE~~

(D)

~~C.3. (Cont'd)~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE[1]</del>
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	----------------------------

~~e. Package group B1~~

<del>• Unlimited (unlimited local calling allowance)</del>	<del>LXZ9D</del>	<del>\$11.00</del>	<del>\$7.35</del>
--	------------------	--------------------	-------------------

~~f. Package group B1+~~

<del>• Unlimited (unlimited local calling allowance)</del>	<del>LXZ9H</del>	<del>11.00</del>	<del>7.35</del>
--	------------------	------------------	-----------------

(D)

(D)

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~TELECHOICE feature rates do not include either the UNISTAR rates, a deregulated service, or the TELECHOICE exchange line rates in 1., preceding. TELECHOICE feature rates are combined with the applicable UNISTAR and TELECHOICE exchange line rates to provide the total package rate that appears on the customer bill.~~

(C)

(C)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 45  
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 45

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~105.4.6 TELECHOICE BUSINESS SERVICE~~

(D)

~~C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

~~4. Discounted Optional Features~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

~~a. Package Groups A and A+~~

- ~~• Additional Custom~~
- ~~Calling Services~~
- ~~feature (except for~~
- ~~INTRACALL)~~

<del>N/A</del>	<del>\$11.00</del>	<del>\$2.10</del>
----------------	--------------------	-------------------

(D)

~~(D)~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 46  
Cancels Original Sheet 46

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~105.4.14 CUSTOM SOLUTIONS~~

(D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Custom Solutions provides residence customers the option to design groups of products/services which will meet their needs. These customer selected groups may be chosen from Premium services and additional products/services, all of which are identified under C., following.~~

~~B. Terms and Conditions~~

- ~~1. Custom Solutions is available on individual or additional residential lines only.~~
- ~~2. Custom Solutions does not apply to, and the discount is not available on, additional lines that are not billed on the same account, to the same person, at the same service address.~~
- ~~3. Services offered as part of Custom Solutions are subject to availability of existing facilities.~~
- ~~4. As of the effective date of this sheet, Custom Solutions is obsolete and no longer available to new customers. Existing customers with discounted monthly rates on the additional products listed below will continue to receive the discounted rate provided the additional products remain at the same location for the same customer. Existing customers may add or remove any of the additional products as long as they remain at the same location for the same customer. If the customer removes all Premium services, no discounted monthly rate shall apply to any of the additional products.~~

~~C. Rates and Charges~~

~~1. U S WEST Premium products/services and discounted products/services~~

~~a. U S WEST Premium products/services are listed below:~~

- ~~• Additional Lines,~~
- ~~• Call Waiting and/or~~
- ~~• Caller Identification~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.14 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 47  
Cancels Original Sheet 47

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

**~~105.4.14 CUSTOM SOLUTIONS~~**

(D)

~~C.1. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

~~b. Discounted products/services are listed below:~~

- |                                     |                                      |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| <del>Additional Listings</del>      | <del>Foreign Listings</del>          |
| <del>Alternate Listings</del>       | <del>Informational Listings</del>    |
| <del>Call Curfew</del>              | <del>Priority Call</del>             |
| <del>Call Forwarding</del>          | <del>Remote Access Forwarding</del>  |
| <del>Call Rejection</del>           | <del>(Call Following)</del>          |
| <del>Continuous Redial</del>        | <del>Scheduled Forwarding</del>      |
| <del>Cross Reference Listings</del> | <del>Selective Call Forwarding</del> |
| <del>Custom Ringing</del>           | <del>Speed Calling 8</del>           |
| <del>Dial Lock</del>                | <del>Three-Way Calling</del>         |

~~2. The customer must buy at least one U S WEST Premium product/service listed in 1.a., preceding, in order to receive a discount on the products/services listed in 1.b., preceding.~~

~~3. When a customer purchases a Premium product/service listed in 1.a., preceding, and one or more of the products/services listed in 1.b., preceding, at the same time, nonrecurring charges will not apply to the additional selected products/services listed in 1.b., preceding, i.e., nonrecurring charges are waived only when the additional products/services are purchased at the same time as a Premium product/service.~~

~~4. Appropriate nonrecurring charges can be found in Custom Calling Services 5.4.3; U S WEST Custom Ringing 5.4.10; and, Directory Listings 5.7.1.~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>Residence Service Listings</del>		
<del>• Each listing for an individual(s)</del>		
<del>—residing at a residence</del>		
<del>—Discounted</del>	<del>NLYXA</del>	<del>\$0.50</del>
<del>• Each listing for an individual(s)</del>		
<del>—residing at a hotel (guest)</del>		
<del>—Discounted</del>	<del>NLYXA</del>	<del>0.50</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.14 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)



**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 48  
Cancels Original Sheet 48

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES**(Cont'd)

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

**105.4.14 CUSTOM SOLUTIONS**

(D)

~~C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

	<b>USOC</b>	<b>MONTHLY RATE</b>
<del>• Foreign Listings</del>		
<del>— Discounted</del>	<del>NLYXB</del>	<del>\$0.50</del>
<del>Information Listings</del>		
<del>• Each line of information</del>		
<del>— in addition to a listing</del>		
<del>— Residence discounted</del>	<del>NLYXC</del>	<del>0.50</del>
<del>• Call Curfew</del>		
<del>— Discounted</del>	<del>RCU2X</del>	<del>2.00</del>
<del>• Call Forwarding</del>		
<del>— Variable</del>		
<del>— Discounted</del>	<del>NLRXZ</del>	<del>1.50</del>
<del>• Call Rejection</del>		
<del>— Discounted</del>	<del>NLRXO</del>	<del>2.25</del>
<del>• Continuous Redial</del>		
<del>— Discounted</del>	<del>NLRXL</del>	<del>1.75</del>
<del>• Custom Ringing</del>		
<del>— Discounted</del>		
<del>— First additional number</del>	<del>NLQ1+</del>	<del>2.50</del>
<del>• Dial Lock</del>		
<del>— Discounted</del>	<del>NLUAC</del>	<del>2.00</del>
<del>• Priority Call</del>		
<del>— Discounted</del>	<del>NLRX8</del>	<del>1.75</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.14 of the Exchange and Network Services

(N)

Catalog.

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 49  
Cancels Original Sheet 49

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

**~~105.4.14 CUSTOM SOLUTIONS~~**

(D)

~~C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Remote Access Forwarding (Call Following) — Discounted</del>	<del>NLUAA</del>	<del>\$2.50</del>
<del>• Scheduled Forwarding — Discounted</del>	<del>NLUAB</del>	<del>3.00</del>
<del>• Selective Call Forwarding — Discounted</del>	<del>NLRXN</del>	<del>1.75</del>
<del>• Three-Way Calling — Discounted</del>	<del>NLRXR</del>	<del>1.75</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.14 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 50  
Cancels Original Sheet 50

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

#### ~~105.4.15 SINGLENUMBER SERVICE~~

(N)  
(D)

##### ~~A. Description~~

~~SINGLENUMBER Service (SNS) provides a single telephone number to business customers with multiple business locations. Customers may use this single number to provide a single publicized access number for their business regardless of the telephone number and locations of those multiple businesses. All calls to this single number are routed to an appropriate destination based on the geographical location (ZIP Code) of the calling party. Calls may also be routed on a percent allocation basis, by ZIP Code.~~

~~A Time-of-Day/Day-of-Week (TOD/DOW) forwarding feature is available as an optional service. With the TOD/DOW feature, the customer maintains a schedule with TOD/DOW entries. Calls to the SNS customer are routed according to the schedule.~~

~~An optional feature is also available to those customers whose caller's telephone number and/or ZIP Code cannot be identified through SS7, requiring the calls to be forwarded to a default number. This optional feature, Prompt and Connect, prompts the caller, via an announcement, to enter their 10-digit telephone number, thereby enabling the call to be connected to the proper location.~~

~~Customer location for the purpose of SINGLENUMBER Service is defined as each telephone number or group of telephone numbers that are a call destination zone.~~

##### ~~B. Terms and Conditions~~

~~1. The SNS customer is responsible for providing the Company with the configuration of the service (e.g. destination location/number, ZIP Code data, percent allocation, etc). If the customer requests changes to the ZIP Code data file and/or destination location/number file, it is the responsibility of the customer to supply the Company with complete replacement files.~~

~~2. The SNS customer is responsible for the payment of all nonrecurring, recurring and usage charges.~~

~~3. If available, with the permission of the SNS customer, the Company will alternatively bill the destination accounts for the monthly usage. Although the destination account will be billed, the SNS customer is solely responsible for the payment of all billings. On a per request basis, the SNS customer may receive usage information for each destination account.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.15 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 51  
Cancels Original Sheet 51

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

#### ~~105.4.15 SINGLENUMBER SERVICE~~

(D)

##### ~~B. Terms and Conditions (Cont'd)~~

~~4. SNS is available to business customers only.~~

~~5. The SNS customer is responsible for the selection of the Interexchange Carrier for calls routed on an interLATA, interstate basis.~~

~~6. Due to limitations of computer storage capacity, the maximum number of ZIP Codes allowed per SNS telephone number will be determined by the Company.~~

~~7. For customers subscribing to the service on a month-to-month basis, the Company offers a 90-day Money Back Guarantee. If a customer discontinues their SNS subscription within 90 days of installation, the Company will credit their account for all monies billed for any flat monthly charges. The Money Back Guarantee will not apply to nonrecurring or usage charges.~~

~~8. A Rate Stability Plan is available that will stabilize monthly rates and the Subsequent Change Charge for a 3 or 5 year period. The RSP does not stabilize rates for usage. The customer must sign an agreement to retain their service for the period selected and the Company will in turn guarantee not to increase their rates during that period. For customers who sign an agreement, a discount on the monthly rate for the basic service shall apply, in addition to a discount on the Subsequent Change Charge. The discount does not apply to the installation charge, the destination locations, optional features nor usage charges.~~

~~9. Customers subscribing to the service on a Rate Stability Plan are subject to the terms of the Termination Liability/Waiver Policy as specified in 2.2.14.A. For purposes of applying a Termination Liability, the minimum service period is one year and the minimum billing level is 60% of the established initial monthly rates.~~

##### ~~C. Rates And Charges~~

~~Any change to SNS will result in a nonrecurring change charge, unless otherwise indicated.~~

~~2. In addition to the rate per activation for all calls routed via the service, a per occurrence rate applies for those calls routed via Prompt and Connect.~~

(D)

[1]— Material moved to Section 105.4.15 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 52  
Cancels Original Sheet 52

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

**~~105.4.15 SINGLENUMBER SERVICE~~**

(D)

~~C. Rates And Charges (Cont'd)~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Basic Service</del>			
<del>— 5 digit ZIP Code only</del>	<del>RZP5X</del>		<del>\$ 45.00</del>
<del>— 5 to 9 digit ZIP Code mix (not to exceed 5,000 ZIP Codes)</del>	<del>RZPMX</del>		<del>55.00</del>
<del>— 5 to 9 digit ZIP Code mix (more than 5,000 ZIP Codes)[1]</del>	<del>RZP9X</del>	<del>\$215.00</del>	<del>500.00</del>
<del>• Per Customer Location</del>			
<del>— 1-6 locations, per location</del>	<del>RLH1X</del>		<del>7.00</del>
<del>— 7-15 locations, per location</del>	<del>RLH2X</del>		<del>5.50</del>
<del>— 16+ locations, per location</del>	<del>RLH3X</del>		<del>4.00</del>
<del>• Optional Features</del>			
<del>— Time of Day/Day of Week</del>			
<del>— Forwarding per area rerouted</del>	<del>R7M</del>		<del>18.00</del>
<del>— Prompt and Connect</del>			
<del>— Forwarding[2,3]</del>	<del>R7F</del>	<del>30.00</del>	<del>35.00</del>
<del>• Subsequent Change Charge, per occasion</del>			
	<del>NR9EE</del>	<del>30.00</del>	

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.15 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.[1] Nonrecurring charge applies to change to 5 to 9 digit ZIP Code (more than 5,000).

(N)

(D)

~~[2] Nonrecurring charge applies to the addition of Prompt and Connect.~~

(D)

~~[3] In addition, per call charges apply.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 53  
Cancels Original Sheet 53

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES** (Cont'd)

(T)

Reserved for Future Use [1]

(N)

**105.4.15 ~~SINGLENUMBER SERVICE~~**

(D)

~~C. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

~~• Per Activation (Calls Routed)~~

~~— All calls are billed at the same rate level based on the total number of calls billed on one bill during a billing month. Discounts apply for high volume usage.~~

<del>NUMBER OF CALLS</del>	<del>RATE PER CALL</del>
<del>1 - 1,199</del>	<del>\$0.12</del>
<del>1,200 - 4,999</del>	<del>Discount Level 1 0.10</del>
<del>5,000 - 9,999</del>	<del>Discount Level 2 0.07</del>
<del>10,000 or greater</del>	<del>Discount Level 3 0.05</del>

~~• Prompt and Connect Forwarding, each call~~

<del>RATE PER CALL</del>
<del>\$0.02</del>

<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>	
<del>3 YEARS</del>	<del>5 YEARS</del>
<del></del>	<del></del>

~~• Discount Pricing Plan~~

~~— Basic Service~~

<del>— 5 digit ZIP Code only</del>	<del>\$ 38.25</del>	<del>\$ 33.75</del>
<del>— 5 to 9 digit ZIP Code mix (not to exceed 5,000 ZIP Codes)</del>	<del>46.75</del>	<del>41.25</del>
<del>— 5 to 9 digit ZIP Code mix (more than 5,000 ZIP Codes)</del>	<del>425.00</del>	<del>375.00</del>

~~— Subsequent Change Charge~~

<del>— 3 Year Rate Stabilized</del>	<del>NR9RA</del>	<del>25.50</del>	<del></del>
<del>— 5 Year Rate Stabilized</del>	<del>NR9RB</del>	<del></del>	<del>22.50</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.15 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 54  
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 54

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

~~105.4.17 SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE~~

(N)  
(D)

~~Select Call Routing Service is available only for maintenance to existing customers at existing locations. Customers may not add new numbers to existing configurations, and no new configurations nor accounts may be added.~~

~~A. Description~~

~~Select Call Routing will provide call redirection to any telephone number selected by the customer. Basic call redirection is considered to be redirection from one number to another without enhancement. Basic call redirection can be enhanced through the use of selections from the Enhancement Menu. The customer may choose to redirect their calls using up to two options. The options may be basic call redirection, any of the two items from the Enhancement Menu, or a combination thereof. In order to receive calls at their number, one of the options must redirect calls to that number. Only one option can be activated at any point in time. The customer may change the active option by calling a Company Call Center.~~

~~Enhancement Menu~~

- ~~• Percentage Routing~~
- ~~• Caller Recognition Routing~~

~~B. Definitions~~

~~Custom Configuration~~

~~A custom configuration is considered to be the use of more than one choice from the Enhancement Menu per redirection or applications involving a structure outside of the standard configuration.~~

~~Group~~

~~A group is a group of telephone numbers that will be redirected in the same way. The example, if redirection is requested, all telephone numbers within that group will be redirected. Another example is, if the customer chooses to have option two active in a particular group, then all main numbers in this group will be redirected according to the service option for that number.~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.17 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(D)  
(C)  
(C)(N)  
(D)(N)  
(C)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 55  
Cancels Original Sheet 55

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.17 SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE**~~

(D)

~~**B. Definitions (Cont'd)**~~

~~Main Number~~

~~Main Number is the called telephone number that has Select Call Routing Service.~~

~~Select Call Routing Service~~

~~Includes *DID* numbers, associated with *DID* and *DSS* trunks, *PBX* trunks for non *DID* systems, and business exchange access lines.~~

~~Standard Configuration~~

~~This configuration includes the choice of basic call redirection for all options. Basic call redirection is considered to be redirection from one number to another number without the specific enhancements that are available in the Enhancement Menu. This configuration could also include the use of options from the Enhancement Menu on a one per option basis only. The customer may choose up to three menu items.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.17 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)



**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 56  
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 56

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.17 SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE (Cont'd)**~~

(D)

~~C. Terms and Conditions~~

- ~~1. Select Call Routing Service is available where Company facilities permit.~~
- ~~2. Each group may have a maximum of two redirect options. In most cases the first option will be the called number plus one additional option. If the customer chooses to use all options for redirecting, calls will never be directed to the actual number called.~~
- ~~3. Each group must have the same options in each of the selections. The actual telephone numbers that the calls are being redirected to do not have to be the same. For all optional features, the telephone number that the calls are redirected to may be different.~~
- ~~4. Suspension of service, either full or partial of Select Call Routing Service is not permitted.~~
- ~~5. Should the customer opt to redirect calls to an intra/interLATA exchange telephone number, the customer will be responsible for the selection of the interexchange carrier and all associated rates and charges billed by the interexchange carrier.~~
- ~~6. The customer is responsible for administration of their option selections.~~
- ~~7. The Company will not be responsible for verification or working status of telephone numbers chosen by the customer for their option selections.~~

(D)

~~(C)~~

~~(C)~~

~~(C)~~

~~(C)~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.17 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 57  
Cancels Original Sheet 57

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.17 SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE**~~

(D)

~~**C. Terms and Conditions (Cont'd)**~~

~~8. The customer must forward all telephone numbers in a presegmented group. A group may be a floor, department, building, or some other breakdown other than the whole organization. These groups must be preassigned upon the establishment of the service.~~

~~9. Each group may have a maximum of three redirect options: the original telephone number plus up to two additional telephone numbers, each having a different telephone number. The customer may call the Company as frequently as desired to redirect the calls to any of the telephone numbers preassigned; the customer must preauthorize a limited number of representatives empowered to request such changes or to change the service options.~~

~~10. Caller Recognition Routing may not be used to pass the calling party's telephone number to the customer.~~

~~**D. Enhancements**~~

~~**1. Caller Recognition Routing**~~

~~a. Caller Recognition Routing allows the customer to redirect an incoming call based upon the telephone number of the incoming caller excluding prefix only and zip code. This will allow the customer to direct particular callers to specific telephone numbers based upon their telephone number. Calls cannot be redirected based solely upon telephone prefixes or zip codes. If an incoming caller's telephone number is on the list, the call will be redirected to a preselected telephone number.~~

~~b. The customer may have as many telephone numbers as desired on the list. They are allowed up to 50 numbers for a standard configuration. They will be billed for each additional 100 telephone numbers or fraction thereof. Caller Recognition Routing may be used as option one, two or three and can be used for all three options, if needed.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.17 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 58  
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 58

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

**~~105.4.17 SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE~~**

(D)

~~—D. Enhancements (Cont'd)~~

~~—2. Percentage Routing~~

~~—The customer may choose several percentages, but the total must always equal 100%. When Percentage Routing is activated, the customer may direct 33% of the incoming calls to location A, 33% to location B, and 34% to location C. The Percentage Routing feature may be used for all option selections.~~

~~—E. Rate Conditions~~

~~—1. Select Call Routing Service~~

~~—Rates and charges specified for Select Call Routing Service are in addition to the regular rates and charges for the services with which Select Call Routing Service is associated.~~

~~—2. Establishing Service~~

~~—A nonrecurring charge will apply for Select Call Routing Service. This charge will not apply again unless the customer cancels the service and reestablishes Select Call Routing Service at a later date.~~

~~—3. Rearrangements~~

~~—A subsequent nonrecurring charge will apply to each subsequent rearrangement. Each change to a telephone number will result in a nonrecurring charge. For example, (215) 353-1354 is presently programmed to redirect to (215) 555-1234, but is changed to redirect to (717) 553-6767. A number that is moved from one group to another group will incur a nonrecurring charge. Each telephone number added to an existing option selection will incur a nonrecurring charge.~~

(D)

~~(C)~~

~~(D)~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.17 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 59  
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 59

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~105.4.17 SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE~~

(D)

~~E. Rate Conditions (Cont'd)~~

~~4. Percentage Routing~~

~~A nonrecurring charge will apply at the time of the establishment of Percentage Routing. For changes made by the Company on behalf of the customer, a rearrangement charge will apply.~~

~~5. Caller Recognition Routing~~

~~A nonrecurring charge will apply to the first 50 telephone numbers listed for Caller Recognition Routing. Each additional 100 telephone numbers, or fraction thereof, will incur a nonrecurring charge.~~

~~6. Groups~~

~~There will be no initial charges for the original primary group. Additional groups will be charged a nonrecurring charge. Additional groups established subsequent to the initial installation will be charged a nonrecurring charge.~~

(D)

~~(D)~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.17 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)  
(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 60  
Cancels Original Sheet 60

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~**105.4.17 SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE (Cont'd)**~~

(D)

~~F. Rates and Charges~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>1. Select Call Routing Service</del>			
• Standard Configuration[1]	<del>R8SSX</del>	<del>\$ 73.00</del>	
• Custom Configuration[1]	<del>R8SCX</del>	<del>313.00</del>	
• Per service request[2]	<del>SEPRE</del>	<del>20.75</del>	
• Per business exchange access — line and non <i>DID</i> PBX trunk — equipped	<del>R8SBX</del>	<del>5.00</del>	<del>\$ 5.95</del>
• Per PBX account	<del>R8SAX</del>		<del>50.00</del>
• PBX <i>DID</i> numbers, — per number equipped	<del>R8SPN</del>	<del>5.00</del>	<del>0.50</del>
<del>2. Rearrangement[3]</del>			
• Per number changed/moved/ — deleted	<del>NR9EU</del>	<del>3.00</del>	
<del>3. Partitions/Groups[3,4]</del>			
• Standard Configuration, — per group	<del>R8GPG</del>	<del>24.75</del>	
• Custom Configuration, — per group	<del>R8YPG</del>	<del>173.25</del>	

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.17 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. Only applies on initial installation or change from Standard Configuration to Custom Configuration.

(C)

(C)

~~[2] Applies only when adding Select Call Routing service to a line.~~

(D)

~~[3] When a group rearrangement charge applies, the per number change charge will not apply to numbers changed within that group.~~

~~[4] Does not apply to first group on initial installation.~~

(D)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 61  
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 61

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~105.4.17 SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE~~

(D)

~~F. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

~~4. Enhancements~~

- ~~• Percentage Routing;~~

<del>activation charge, per number</del>	<del>R8PPN</del>	<del>\$ 3.00</del>
--	------------------	--------------------

- ~~• Percentage Routing~~

~~rearrangement charge, per  
group, per rearrangement[1]~~

<del>Standard Configuration</del>	<del>NR9ER</del>	<del>49.25</del>
<del>Custom Configuration</del>	<del>NR9E3</del>	<del>137.00</del>

(D)

(D)

(T)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.17 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (C)

~~When a group rearrangement charge applies, the per number changed charge will not apply to numbers changed within that group.~~ (C)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 62  
Cancels Original Sheet 62

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.4 PREMIUM EXCHANGE SERVICES (Cont'd)**

(T)

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

**~~105.4.17 SELECT CALL ROUTING SERVICE~~**

(D)

~~F.4. (Cont'd)~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

~~• Caller Recognition Routing,  
activation charge, per group~~

~~— First 1-50 telephone numbers~~

~~— Standard Configuration R8B1X \$ 52.50~~

~~— Custom Configuration R8B1C 219.00~~

~~— Each additional 100 telephone  
numbers or fraction thereof,~~

~~— Standard and Custom  
Configuration R8BAX 24.25~~

~~— Add, delete, or change  
pre-screened numbers,  
per occurrence~~

~~REANK 8.25~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.4.17 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 63  
Cancels Original Sheet 63

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.7 DIRECTORY SERVICES**

**105.7.1 LISTING SERVICES**

Reserved for Future Use[1]

(N)

~~A. Definitions~~

(D)

~~E-mail Address Listing - Business~~

~~Identifies the customer's electronic mail (E-Mail) address used to send and receive mail on a computer. An example of a standard E-Mail address is: userid@uswest.com.~~

~~E-mail/URL Address Listing Package - Business~~

~~Discounted monthly rate for E-Mail Address Listing and URL Address Listing on the same account.~~

~~Uniform Resource Locator (URL) Address Listing - Business~~

~~Identifies the customer's URL address used to identify resources on the Internet's World Wide Web. An example of a standard URL is: http://www.uswest.com.~~

~~B. Rates and Charges~~

	<b>USOC</b>	<b>MONTHLY RATE</b>
<del>1. E-Mail Address Listing, each</del>		
<del>• Business</del>	<del>EM6</del>	<del>\$3.00</del>
<del>2. URL Address Listing, each</del>		
<del>• Business</del>	<del>NL1</del>	<del>3.00</del>
<del>3. Listing Packages</del>		
<del>• E-Mail/URL Address Listing, each</del>		
<del>• Business</del>	<del>L9GEU</del>	<del>5.00</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.7.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)



# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 65  
Cancels Original Sheet 65

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1]PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

(D)

##### ~~A. CUSTOMCHOICE~~

~~CUSTOMCHOICE introduced in this configuration on February 23, 1998, is obsolete and will no longer be available to new customers after September 30, 2000.~~

##### ~~1. Description~~

~~CUSTOMCHOICE is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an additional or individual flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Following (Remote Access Forwarding)~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)/Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (programmable)~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer (programmable)~~
  - ~~— Variable~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• U S WEST Custom Ringing Service~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication~~
- ~~• Priority Call~~
- ~~• Selective Call Forwarding~~
- ~~• Speed Calling—8 Number~~
- ~~• Speed Calling—30 Number~~
- ~~• Three Way Calling~~
- ~~• U S WEST Receptionist Name and Number~~

(D)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

~~[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.~~

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 66  
Cancels Original Sheet 66

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~A. CUSTOMCHOICE (Cont'd)~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services or features from the list in 105.9.1.A.1., preceding. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this service shall apply.~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.B. for residence additional or individual line flat rate service.~~

~~b. Customers may continue to add features within the obsolete CUSTOMCHOICE package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~

~~c. CUSTOMCHOICE will be provided at the following rate.~~

		<b>MONTHLY RATE</b>
	<b>USOC</b>	
• Per individual flat rate residence line[1]	<del>PGOCH</del>	<del>\$17.45</del>
• Per additional flat rate residence line[1]	<del>PGOCJ</del>	<del>14.45</del>

~~[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. CUSTOMCHOICE in this configuration is obsolete after September 30, 2000.~~

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

(T)

(D)

(D)

(C)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 67  
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 67

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

~~B. SELECTPAK~~

~~SELECTPAK in this configuration is obsolete and will no longer be available to new customers after September 30, 2000.~~

~~1. Description~~

~~SELECTPAK is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an additional or individual flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Variable~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Priority Call~~
- ~~• Three Way Calling~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A customer is automatically provided with all of the services or features from the list in 1., preceding. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this service shall apply.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 68  
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 68

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~B. SELECTPAK (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

- ~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.B., preceding, for residence individual flat rate or additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.2.4, preceding, apply.~~
- ~~b. Existing SELECTPAK customers cannot take advantage of promotions for SELECTPAK any of the services/features specified in 1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~
- ~~c. Customers may continue to add features within the obsolete SELECTPAK package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~
- ~~d. SELECTPAK will be provided at the following rate:~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Per individual or additional flat rate residence line[1]</del>	<del>PGOVA</del>	<del>\$11.45</del>

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~SELECTPAK in this configuration is obsolete after September 30, 2000.~~ (C)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 69  
Cancels Original Sheet 69

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(T)  
(D)

#### ~~C. Business CUSTOMCHOICE~~

~~Business CUSTOMCHOICE in this configuration is obsolete and will no longer be available to new customers after October 1, 2000.~~

#### ~~1. Description~~

~~Business CUSTOMCHOICE is a package of features available to one, two, and three line business customers only. Business customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:~~

#### ~~a. Standard Services/Features~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (Expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (External)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (Overflow)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (Expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (External)/Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (Overflow)/Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (Programmable)~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer (Expanded)~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer (Programmable)~~
  - ~~— Variable~~
- ~~• Call Transfer~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• Custom Ringing~~
- ~~• Hunting~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication~~

(D)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 70  
Cancels Original Sheet 70

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)** ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

(D)

~~C.1.a. (Cont'd)~~

- ~~• Priority Call~~
- ~~• Selective Call Forwarding~~
- ~~• Speed Call—8 Number~~
- ~~• Speed Call—30 Number~~
- ~~• Three-Way Calling~~
- ~~• U S WEST Receptionist—Name & Number~~

~~b. Optional Services/Features~~

- ~~• Minutes Free Calling Plan~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~a. A business customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services or features from the list in 105.9.1.C., preceding. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere apply for the respective services/features requested as part of this service.~~

~~b. Existing Business CUSTOMCHOICE customers cannot take advantage of promotions for Business CUSTOMCHOICE or any of the services/features specified in 105.9.1.C.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~

~~c. Business CUSTOMCHOICE is subject to a minimum billing period of one month.~~

~~d. The Company may withdraw this offering to customers at any time with appropriate notice.~~

(D)

~~(M) Material moved from 105.9.1.~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 71  
Cancels Original Sheet 71

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~C. Business CUSTOMCHOICE (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

- ~~a. The monthly rates that follow are in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.B. for business individual flat rate access line service.~~
- ~~b. Existing customers will not incur nonrecurring charges when adding Business CUSTOMCHOICE to an existing business individual flat rate access line.~~
- ~~c. Customers may continue to add features within the obsolete Business CUSTOMCHOICE package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~
- ~~d. Business CUSTOMCHOICE will be provided at the following rates:~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>(1) Per individual or additional flat rate business line.</del>	<del>PGOCM</del>	<del>\$23.06</del>

~~(2) Minutes Free Calling Plan~~

~~The plan includes a designated number of minutes of intraLATA toll. For all additional plan calls, the customer will be charged a special rate. The plan is available on an account level basis, where one or more lines are billed to the same account. Where the customer has one account that includes multiple lines, the plan applies to total usage of the combined lines. This plan applies only to intraLATA, dial station-to-station calls.~~

<del>USOC</del>	<del>MINUTES</del>	<del>PER MINUTE RATE PERIOD</del>	
		<del>INITIAL (30 SEC.)</del>	<del>ADDITIONAL (6 SEC.)</del>
<del>OBK5X</del>	<del>0 - 100</del>		
	<del>101 and over</del>	<del>\$0.045</del>	<del>\$0.009</del>

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(T)  
(D)

(D)

(N)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 72  
Cancels Original Sheet 72

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### ~~105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

#### ~~D. CUSTOMCHOICE~~

~~CUSTOMCHOICE~~ introduced in this configuration on October 1, 2000, is obsolete and will no longer be available to new customers after May 5, 2003.

#### ~~1. Description~~

~~CUSTOMCHOICE~~ is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an additional or individual flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Following (Remote Access Forwarding)~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)/Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (programmable)~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer (programmable)~~
  - ~~— Variable~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• U S WEST Custom Ringing Service~~
- ~~• Do Not Disturb~~
- ~~• Easy Access~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication~~
- ~~• Non Listed Service Listing~~
- ~~• Priority Call~~

(D)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

[1] ~~Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.~~

(N)



Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 73  
Cancels Original Sheet 73

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

(D)

~~D.1. (Cont'd)~~

- ~~• Selective Call Forwarding~~
- ~~• Speed Calling—8 Number~~
- ~~• Speed Calling—30 Number~~
- ~~• Talking Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Three-Way Calling~~
- ~~• QWEST RECEPTIONIST—Name and Number~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services or features from the list in 105.9.1.D.1., preceding. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this service shall apply.~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.B. for residence additional or individual line flat rate service.~~

~~b. Existing CUSTOMCHOICE customers may add or change features within the obsolete CUSTOMCHOICE package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~

~~c. CUSTOMCHOICE will be provided at the following rate:~~

	USOC	MONTHLY RATE
<del>• Per individual flat rate residence line[1]</del>	<del>PGOCC</del>	<del>\$20.45</del>
<del>• Per additional flat rate residence line[1]</del>	<del>PGOCA</del>	<del>17.45</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~CUSTOMCHOICE in this configuration is obsolete after May 5, 2003.~~

(C)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 74  
Cancels Original Sheet 74

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

#### ~~E. SELECTPAK~~

~~SELECTPAK introduced in this configuration on October 1, 2000, (formerly known as VALUECHOICE) is obsolete and will no longer be available to new customers after May 5, 2003.~~

#### ~~1. Description~~

~~SELECTPAK is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an additional or individual flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Three Way Calling~~

~~In addition to the standard features, a customer may select one or more of the following optional features:~~

- ~~• Call Forwarding—Variable~~
- ~~• Do Not Disturb~~
- ~~• Non-listed Service Listing~~
- ~~• Priority Call~~
- ~~• Talking Call Waiting~~

#### ~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A customer is automatically provided with all of the standard services or features from the list in 105.9.1.E.1, preceding. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this service shall apply.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 75  
Cancels Original Sheet 75

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)

~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

~~E. SELECTPAK (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

- ~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.B., preceding, for residence individual flat rate or additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.2.4, preceding, apply.~~
- ~~b. Existing SELECTPAK customers cannot take advantage of promotions for SELECTPAK any of the services/features specified in 105.9.1.E.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~
- ~~c. Existing SELECTPAK customers may add or change optional features at no charge within the obsolete SELECTPAK package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~
- ~~d. SELECTPAK will be provided at the following rate. Customers may add additional optional features within the package at no additional charge.~~

	USOC	MONTHLY RATE
<del>Per individual or additional flat rate residence line[1]</del>	<del>PGOVC</del>	<del>\$14.45</del>

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. SELECTPAK in this configuration is obsolete after May 5, 2003. (C)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 76  
Cancels Original Sheet 76

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

##### ~~F. Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE~~

~~Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE is obsolete and is not available to new customers after May 5, 2003.~~

##### ~~1. Description~~

~~Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an additional and individual flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Following (Remote Access Forwarding)~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)/Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (programmable)~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Don't Answer (programmable)~~
  - ~~— Variable~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• U S WEST Custom Ringing Service~~
- ~~• Do Not Disturb~~
- ~~• Easy Access~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication~~
- ~~• Non-listed Service Listing~~
- ~~• Priority Call~~
- ~~• Selective Call Forwarding~~
- ~~• Speed Calling—8 Number~~
- ~~• Speed Calling—30 Number~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 77  
Cancels Original Sheet 77

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~F.1. Cont'd)~~

- ~~• Talking Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Three-way Calling~~
- ~~• QWEST RECEPTIONIST—Name and Number~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services or features from the list in 105.9.1.F.1., preceding. All features selected must be provided on the same line. Customers may subscribe to other packages and a la carte features on the second line at the appropriate rates. Customers wishing to have CUSTOMCHOICE features on both lines must subscribe to CUSTOMCHOICE at the rates specified in 105.9.1.D.~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.B. for residence additional and individual line flat rate service.~~

~~b. Existing Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE customers may add or change features within the obsolete Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~

~~c. Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE will be provided at the following rate:~~

	<del>MAXIMUM</del>	<del>MINIMUM</del>	<del>CURRENT</del>
	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>
<del>USOC</del>	<del>RATE</del>	<del>RATE</del>	<del>RATE</del>

- ~~• Per individual~~
- ~~—and additional~~
- ~~—flat rate~~
- ~~—residence line~~

<del>PGOCG</del>	<del>\$22.00</del>	<del>\$4.00</del>	<del>\$14.95</del>
------------------	--------------------	-------------------	--------------------

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 78  
Cancels Original Sheet 78

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)**

(T)

~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

~~G. POPULARCHOICE~~

~~POPULARCHOICE is obsolete and is not available to new customers after May 5, 2003.~~

~~1. Description~~

~~POPULARCHOICE is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding~~
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)/Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Variable~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• Easy Access~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication Audible~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication Audible/Visual~~
- ~~• Non-listed Service Listing~~
- ~~• Security Screen~~
- ~~• Talking Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Three-way Calling~~
- ~~• QWEST RECEPTIONIST Name and Number~~
- ~~• Voice Messaging Service~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services or features from the list in 105.9.1.G.1., preceding. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this service shall apply.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.

# Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 79  
Cancels Original Sheet 79

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~—G. POPULARCHOICE (Cont'd)~~

~~—3. Rates and Charges~~

~~—a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.E., for residence individual flat rate or additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.1.6, apply.~~

~~—b. Existing POPULARCHOICE customers cannot take advantage of promotions for POPULARCHOICE or any of the services/features specified in 105.9.1.G.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~

~~—c. Existing POPULARCHOICE customers may add or change features within the obsolete POPULARCHOICE package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~

~~—d. POPULARCHOICE will be provided at the following rate:~~

	<del>CURRENT</del>	<del>MAXIMUM</del>	<del>MINIMUM</del>
	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>
<del>USOC</del>	<del>RATE[1]</del>	<del>RATE</del>	<del>RATE</del>

~~• Per individual or  
—additional flat rate  
—residence line with  
—Voice Messaging  
—Service~~

~~PGOP7      \$22.45      \$33.00      \$11.10~~

~~• Per individual or  
—additional flat rate  
—residence line without  
—Voice Messaging  
—Service~~

~~PGOPX      22.45      33.00      11.10~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~The rates shown are in addition to the rates identified in 105.9.1.G.3.a. and 105.9.1.G.3.e. above.~~

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

(T)  
(D)

(D)

(C)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 80  
Cancels Original Sheet 80

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

#### ~~H. Two-line POPULARCHOICE~~

~~POPULARCHOICE is obsolete and is not available to new customers after May 5, 2003.~~

#### ~~I. Description~~

~~Two-line POPULARCHOICE is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate and additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding~~
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)/Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Variable~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• Easy Access~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication Audible~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication Audible/Visual~~
- ~~• Non-listed Service Listing~~
- ~~• Security Screen~~
- ~~• Talking Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Three-way Calling~~
- ~~• QWEST RECEPTIONIST Name and Number~~
- ~~• Voice Messaging Service~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~



**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 81  
Cancels Original Sheet 81

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

(T)

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

(D)

~~H. Two-line *POPULARCHOICE* (Cont'd)~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services or features from the list in 105.9.1.H.1., preceding. All features selected must be provided on the same line. Customers may subscribe to other packages and a la carte features on the second line at the appropriate rates. Customers wishing to have *POPULARCHOICE* features on both lines must subscribe to *POPULARCHOICE* at the rates specified in 105.9.1.G.~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.E. for residence individual flat rate and additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.1.6 apply.~~

~~b. Existing Two-line *POPULARCHOICE* customers cannot take advantage of promotions for Two-line *POPULARCHOICE* or any of the services/features specified in 105.9.1.H.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 82  
Cancels Original Sheet 82

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

(T)

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

(D)

~~H. Two-line POPULARCHOICE (Cont'd)~~

~~c. Existing Two-line POPULARCHOICE customers may add or change features within the obsolete Two-line POPULARCHOICE package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~

~~d. Two-line POPULARCHOICE will be provided at the following rate:~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>CURRENT MONTHLY RATE[1]</del>	<del>MAXIMUM MONTHLY RATE</del>	<del>MINIMUM MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Per individual or additional flat rate residence line with Voice Messaging Service</del>	<del>PGOP8</del>	<del>\$17.95</del>	<del>\$27.00</del>	<del>\$11.10</del>
<del>• Per individual or additional flat rate residence line without Voice Messaging Service</del>	<del>PGOPY</del>	<del>17.95</del>	<del>27.00</del>	<del>11.10</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~The rates shown are in addition to the rates identified in 105.9.1.H.3.a. and 105.9.1.H.3.e. above.~~

(C)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 83  
Cancels Original Sheet 83

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

~~I. CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE~~

~~CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE is obsolete and is not available to new customers after May 5, 2003.~~

~~1. Description~~

~~CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features for CUSTOMCHOICE specified in 105.9.1.D. and the services/features specified below:~~

- ~~• LINE BACKER~~
- ~~• SECURITY SCREEN~~
- ~~• Voice Messaging Service~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE customer may select an unlimited number of compatible CUSTOMCHOICE services or features found in 105.9.1.D.1. as well as those in 105.9.1.I.1., preceding. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this service shall apply.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 84  
Cancels Original Sheet 84

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~I. CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

- ~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.E., for residence individual flat rate or additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.1.6, apply.~~
- ~~b. Existing CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE customers cannot take advantage of promotions for CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE or any of the services/features specified in CUSTOMCHOICE in 105.9.1.D.1., or in 105.9.1.I.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~
- ~~c. Existing CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE customers may add or change features within the obsolete CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~
- ~~d. CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE will be provided at the following rate:~~

	<del>CURRENT</del>	<del>MAXIMUM</del>	<del>MINIMUM</del>
	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>
<del>USOC</del>	<del>RATE[1]</del>	<del>RATE</del>	<del>RATE</del>

- ~~• Per individual  
and additional  
flat rate residence  
line with Voice  
Messaging Service~~

~~PGOC7 \$27.45 \$41.00 \$14.95~~

- ~~• Per individual  
and additional  
flat rate residence  
line without Voice  
Messaging Service~~

~~PGOCX 27.45 41.00 14.95~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. The rates shown are in addition to the rates identified in 105.9.1.I.3.a. and 105.9.1.I.3.e. above.

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 85  
Cancels Original Sheet 85

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### ~~105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)~~ **PACKAGED SERVICES**

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

##### ~~J. Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE~~

~~Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE is obsolete and is not available to new customers after May 5, 2003.~~

##### ~~1. Description~~

~~Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate and additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features in Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE specified in 105.9.1.F.1., in addition to the services/features below:~~

- ~~• LINEBACKER~~
- ~~• SECURITY SCREEN~~
- ~~• Voice Messaging Service~~

##### ~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~a. A Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE customer may select an unlimited number of compatible Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE services or features found in 105.9.1.F.1. as well as those in 105.9.1.J.1., preceding. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this service shall apply. Customers wishing to have CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE features on both lines must subscribe to CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE at the rates specified in 105.9.1.I.~~

~~b. LINEBACKER will be provided on both lines if the customer selects that service.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 86  
Cancels Original Sheet 86

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~J. Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4.E. for residence individual flat rate and additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.1.6., apply.~~

~~b. Existing Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE customers cannot take advantage of promotions for Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE or any of the Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE services/features specified in 105.9.1.F.1., or in 105.9.1.J.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~

~~c. Existing Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE customers may add or change features within the obsolete Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE package while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~

~~d. Two-line CUSTOMCHOICE COMPLETE will be provided at the following rate:~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>CURRENT MONTHLY RATE[1]</del>	<del>MAXIMUM MONTHLY RATE</del>	<del>MINIMUM MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Per individual and additional flat rate residence line with Voice Messaging Service</del>	<del>PGOC8</del>	<del>\$24.95</del>	<del>\$37.00</del>	<del>\$19.59</del>
<del>• Per individual and additional flat rate residence line without Voice Messaging Service</del>	<del>PGOCY</del>	<del>24.95</del>	<del>37.00</del>	<del>19.59</del>

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.  
~~The rates shown are in addition to the rates identified in 105.9.1.J.3.a. and 105.9.1.J.3.c., above.~~

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 87  
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 87

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### ~~105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

#### ~~K. VALUECHOICE~~

~~VALUECHOICE is obsolete and is not available to new customers after August 16, 2004.~~

#### ~~1. Description~~

~~a. VALUECHOICE is a package of services/features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features listed below:~~

#### ~~Standard Services/Features:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding - Variable~~
- ~~• Call Waiting or Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller Identification - Name and Number~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Three Way Calling~~

~~b. In addition to the standard features, a customer may select one or more of the following optional features:~~

- ~~• Call Forwarding
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (Expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (Overflow)/Don't Answer~~~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication
  - ~~— Audible~~
  - ~~— Audible/Visual~~
  - ~~— Visual~~~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(K) Material moved to Sheet 106.~~

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 88  
Cancels ~~original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 88

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~—K. VALUECHOICE (Cont'd)~~

~~—c. In addition to the standard and optional features, a customer may select the following optional package of services:~~

- ~~• PRIVACYPAK~~
  - ~~-Call Rejection~~
  - ~~—Non-listed Service Listing~~
  - ~~—SECURITY SCREEN~~
  - ~~-Selective Call Waiting~~

~~—2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~—All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features as part of this service shall apply.~~

(T)

(D)

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

~~(K) Material moved to Sheet 107.~~

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~



# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 89  
Cancels Original Sheet 89

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

#### 105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE

##### K. *VALUECHOICE* (Cont'd)

##### 3. Rates and Charges

- a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4, preceding, for residence individual line flat rate service.
- b. Existing *VALUECHOICE* customers cannot take advantage of promotions for *VALUECHOICE* unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.
- c. Existing *VALUECHOICE* customers may add or change features within the obsolete *VALUECHOICE* and optional packages at no charge while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.
- d. *VALUECHOICE* and optional packages will be provided at the following rate.

	USOC	CURRENT MONTHLY RATE	MAXIMUM MONTHLY RATE	MINIMUM MONTHLY RATE
• Per individual or additional flat rate residence line	PCV6X	\$12.49	\$18.00	\$2.00
• Optional <i>PRIVACYPAK</i>	FFKX2	5.00	7.50	2.76

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 90  
Cancels Original Sheet 90

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

#### ~~L. Two-line VALUECHOICE~~

~~Two-line VALUECHOICE is obsolete and is not available to new customers after August 16, 2004.~~

#### ~~1. Description~~

~~a. Two-line VALUECHOICE is a package of services/features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features listed below:~~

#### ~~Standard Services/Features:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Variable~~
- ~~• Call Waiting or Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller Identification Name and Number~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Three Way Calling~~

~~b. In addition to the standard features, a customer may select one or more of the following optional features:~~

- ~~• Call Forwarding
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (Expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (Overflow)/Don't Answer~~~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication
  - ~~— Audible~~
  - ~~— Audible/Visual~~
  - ~~— Visual~~~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 91  
Cancels Original Sheet 91

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

~~L. Two-line VALUECHOICE~~

~~c. In addition to the standard and optional features, a customer may select the following optional package of services:~~

~~• PRIVACYPAK~~

~~— Call Rejection~~

~~— Non-listed Service Listing~~

~~— SECURITY SCREEN~~

~~— Selective Call Waiting~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~a. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features as part of this service shall apply.~~

~~b. A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services or features from the list in 105.9.1.L.1, preceding. All features selected must be provided on the same line. Customers may subscribe to other packages and a la carte features on the second line at the appropriate rates. Customers wishing to have Two-line VALUECHOICE features or PRIVACYPAK on both lines must subscribe to VALUECHOICE at the rates specified in 105.9.1.K.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 92  
Cancels Original Sheet 92

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)** ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

**105.9.1 ~~PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~L. Two-line VALUECHOICE(Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

- ~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4, preceding, for residence individual line flat rate service.~~
- ~~b. Existing Two-line VALUECHOICE customers cannot take advantage of promotions for Two-line VALUECHOICE unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~
- ~~c. Existing Two-line VALUECHOICE customers may add or change features within the obsolete Two-line VALUECHOICE and optional packages at no charge while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~
- ~~d. Two-line VALUECHOICE and optional packages will be provided at the following rate.~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>CURRENT MONTHLY RATE</del>	<del>MAXIMUM MONTHLY RATE</del>	<del>MINIMUM MONTHLY RATE</del>
<del>• Per individual or additional flat rate residence line</del>	<del>PGOVB</del>	<del>\$9.99</del>	<del>\$19.00</del>	<del>\$1.80</del>
<del>• PRIVACYPAK</del>	<del>FFKX2</del>	<del>5.00</del>	<del>7.50</del>	<del>2.76</del>

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 93  
Cancels Original Sheet 93

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

(T)

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~**

(D)

~~M. PREFERREDCHOICE~~

~~PREFERREDCHOICE is obsolete and is not available to new customers after August 16, 2004.~~

~~1. Description~~

~~PREFERREDCHOICE is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding~~
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)/Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Variable~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• Easy Access~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• LINE BACKER Service~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication Audible~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication Audible/Visual~~
- ~~• Non-listed Service Listing~~
- ~~• SECURITY SCREEN~~
- ~~• Selective Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Talking Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Three-way Calling~~
- ~~• QWEST RECEPTIONIST Name and Number~~
- ~~• Voice Messaging Service~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 94  
Cancels Original Sheet 94

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

(D)

~~M.1 (Cont'd)~~

~~b. In addition to the standard and optional features, a customer may select the following optional package of services:~~

~~• CONVENIENCEPAK~~

- ~~— Call Following~~
- ~~— Custom Ringing~~
- ~~— Do Not Disturb~~
- ~~— Priority Call~~
- ~~— Speed Calling 8~~
- ~~— Speed Calling 30~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services or features from the list in 105.9.1.M.1., preceding. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this service shall apply.~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4, for residence individual flat rate or additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.1.6, apply.~~

~~b. Existing PREFERREDCHOICE customers cannot take advantage of promotions for PREFERREDCHOICE or any of the services/features specified in 105.9.1.M.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

(M) ~~Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 95  
Cancels Original Sheet 95

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

(T)

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

(D)

~~M.3. (Cont'd)~~

~~c. Existing *PREFERREDCHOICE* customers may add or change features within the obsolete *PREFERREDCHOICE* and optional packages at no charge while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~

~~d. *PREFERREDCHOICE* and optional packages will be provided at the following rate:~~

	<del>CURRENT</del>	<del>MAXIMUM</del>	<del>MINIMUM</del>
	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>
<del>USOC</del>	<del>RATE[1]</del>	<del>RATE</del>	<del>RATE</del>

~~• Per individual or additional flat rate residence line with Voice Messaging Service~~

~~PGOFD    \$22.49    \$33.00    \$15.85~~

~~• Per individual or additional flat rate residence line without Voice Messaging Service~~

~~PGOFE    22.49    33.00    15.85~~

~~• Optional *CONVENIENCEPAK*~~

~~FFK7N    5.00    7.50    2.41~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~The rates shown are in addition to the rates identified in 105.9.1.M.3.a. and 105.9.1.M.3.c., preceding.~~

(C)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 96  
Cancels Original Sheet 96

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

~~N. Two-line PREFERREDCHOICE~~

~~Two-line PREFERREDCHOICE is obsolete and is not available to new customers after August 16, 2004.~~

~~1. Description~~

~~a. Two-line PREFERREDCHOICE is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate and additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the standard services/features specified below:~~

- ~~• Anonymous Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding~~
  - ~~— Busy Line/Don't Answer (expanded)~~
  - ~~— Busy Line (overflow)/Don't Answer~~
  - ~~— Variable~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Call Waiting ID~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• Easy Access~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• LINE-BACKER Service~~
- ~~• Long Distance Alert~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication—Audible~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication—Audible/Visual~~
- ~~• Non-listed Service Listing~~
- ~~• SECURITY SCREEN~~
- ~~• Selective Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Talking Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Three-way Calling~~
- ~~• QWEST RECEPTIONIST—Name and Number~~
- ~~• Voice Messaging Service~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~



# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 97  
Cancels Original Sheet 97

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

(D)

~~N.1. (Cont'd)~~

~~b. In addition to the standard and optional features, a customer may select the following optional package of services:~~

~~• CONVENIENCEPAK~~

- ~~— Call Following~~
- ~~— Priority Call~~
- ~~— Custom Ringing~~
- ~~— Speed Calling 8~~
- ~~— Speed Calling 30~~
- ~~— Do Not Disturb~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~A customer may select an unlimited number of compatible services or features from the list in 105.9.1.N.1., preceding. All features selected must be provided on the same line. Customers may subscribe to other packages and a la carte features on the second line at the appropriate rates. Customers wishing to have PREFERREDCHOICE features or the optional CONVENIENCEPAK on both lines must subscribe to PREFERREDCHOICE at the rates specified in 105.9.1.M.~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

~~a. The monthly rates, following, must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4 for residence individual flat rate and additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.1.6, apply.~~

~~b. Existing Two-line PREFERREDCHOICE customers cannot take advantage of promotions for Two-line PREFERREDCHOICE or any of the services/features specified in 105.9.1.N.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 98  
Cancels Original Sheet 98

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

~~N. Two-line PREFERREDCHOICE (Cont'd)~~

~~c. Existing Two-line PREFERREDCHOICE customers may add or change features within the obsolete PREFERREDCHOICE and optional packages at no charge while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~

~~d. Two-line PREFERREDCHOICE and optional packages will be provided at the following rate:~~

	CURRENT MONTHLY USOC	MAXIMUM MONTHLY RATE[1]	MINIMUM MONTHLY RATE
--	----------------------------	-------------------------------	----------------------------

<del>• Per individual or additional flat rate residence line with Voice Messaging Service</del>	<del>PGOFA</del>	<del>\$19.99</del>	<del>\$33.00</del>	<del>\$16.10</del>
---	------------------	--------------------	--------------------	--------------------

<del>• Per individual or additional flat rate residence line without Voice Messaging Service</del>	<del>PGOFB</del>	<del>19.99</del>	<del>33.00</del>	<del>16.10</del>
--	------------------	------------------	------------------	------------------

<del>• Optional CONVENIENCEPAK</del>	<del>FFK7N</del>	<del>5.00</del>	<del>7.50</del>	<del>2.41</del>
--------------------------------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------------	-----------------

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~The rates shown are in addition to the rates identified in 105.9.1.N.3.a. and 105.9.1.N.3.e. above.~~

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 99  
Cancels Original Sheet 99

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

(D)

#### ~~O. QWEST CHOICE Home~~

~~QWEST CHOICE Home is obsolete and is not available to new customers after August 16, 2004.~~

#### ~~I. Description~~

~~QWEST CHOICE Home is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package will automatically be provided with LINEBACKER Service on their line and are entitled to choose three services/features from the following list in their package.~~

#### ~~a. Standard Features~~

- ~~• Caller ID Family
  - ~~— Anonymous Call Rejection~~
  - ~~— Caller ID Name and Number~~
  - ~~— SECURITY SCREEN~~~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Family
  - ~~— Call Following~~
  - ~~— Call Forwarding Variable~~
  - ~~— Selective Call Forwarding~~~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting Family
  - ~~— Call Waiting~~
  - ~~— Call Waiting ID~~
  - ~~— Selective Call Waiting~~
  - ~~— Long Distance Alert~~
  - ~~— Talking Call Waiting~~~~
- ~~• Custom Ringing~~
- ~~• Directory Assistance (6 calls above allowance)~~
- ~~• Easy Access~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication — Audible or Audible/Visual~~
- ~~• Three-Way Calling~~
- ~~• Voice Messaging Service~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 100  
Cancels Original Sheet 100

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

##### ~~O. QWEST CHOICE Home (Cont'd)~~

~~b. In addition to choosing three services or features from the list in 105.9.1.O.1., preceding, a customer may select one or more additional services or features from the list in 105.9.1.O.1., at rates and charges specified elsewhere. Directory Assistance and Voice Messaging cannot be selected as additional services or features.~~

##### ~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~a. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this package shall apply.~~

~~b. A customer may choose one or more of the features in the Caller ID Family as one of their selections. A customer choosing Security Screen must also choose Caller ID Name and Number.~~

~~c. A customer may choose one or more compatible features in the Call Forwarding Family as one of their selections.~~

~~d. A customer may choose Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID or Selective Call Waiting from the Call Waiting Family as one of their selections. They may also add Talking Call Waiting and/or Long Distance Alert as part of that selection.~~

~~e. A customer choosing Caller ID Name and Number will automatically be provided with Anonymous Call Rejection.~~

~~f. A customer who chooses Qwest Voice Messaging Service will also be provided with Call Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer, Easy Access and Message Waiting Indication as part of their Voice Messaging Service selection. A customer who wishes to use another provider's Voice Messaging Service will be provided with Call Forwarding Busy/Don't Answer, Easy Access and Message Waiting Indication and it will not be counted as one of their three selections of features/services.~~

~~g. All services or features selected in the package can only be provided where technically available and compatible with other features the customer may choose to order.~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.1.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 101  
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 101

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~— O. QWEST CHOICE Home (Cont'd)~~

~~— 3. Rates and Charges~~

- ~~— a. The monthly rates following must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4, preceding, for residence individual flat rate or additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.1, preceding, apply.~~
- ~~— b. Existing QWEST CHOICE Home customers cannot take advantage of promotions for QWEST CHOICE Home or any of the service/feature specified in 105.9.1.O.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~
- ~~— c. Existing QWEST CHOICE Home customers may add or change features within the obsolete QWEST CHOICE Home Services specified in 105.9.1.O.1., without a nonrecurring charge while the service remains at the same address for the same customer.~~
- ~~— d. Existing QWEST CHOICE Home customers may add or change features as specified in 105.9.1.O.1.b., and the discounted features will apply where appropriate.~~
- ~~— e. Recurring rates and nonrecurring charges specified elsewhere apply to add or change any feature or service not specified 105.9.1.O.1.~~
- ~~— f. QWEST CHOICE Home will be provided at the following rates:~~

	<del>CURRENT</del>	<del>MAXIMUM</del>	<del>MINIMUM</del>
	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>
<del>USOC</del>	<del>RATE[1]</del>	<del>RATE</del>	<del>RATE</del>

- ~~• Per individual~~
- ~~— or additional~~
- ~~— flat rate residence line~~

<del>PGORA</del>	<del>\$17.49 (1)</del>	<del>\$20.00</del>	<del>\$4.28</del>
------------------	------------------------	--------------------	-------------------

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~The rates shown are in addition to the rates identified in 105.9.1.O.3.a. and 105.9.1.O.3.e. above.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 102  
Cancels Original Sheet 102

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

(D)

#### ~~P. QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home~~

~~QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home is obsolete and is not available to new customers after August 16, 2004.~~

#### ~~1. Description~~

~~QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction with an individual flat rate and additional flat rate access line. Residence customers subscribing to the package will automatically be provided LINEBACKER Service on both lines and are entitled to choose three services/features from the following list in their package.~~

#### ~~a. Standard Features~~

- ~~• Caller ID Family
  - ~~— Anonymous Call Rejection~~
  - ~~— Caller ID Name and Number~~
  - ~~— SECURITY SCREEN~~~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Family
  - ~~— Call Following~~
  - ~~— Call Forwarding Variable~~
  - ~~— Selective Call Forwarding~~~~
- ~~• Call Rejection~~
- ~~• Call Waiting Family
  - ~~— Call Waiting~~
  - ~~— Call Waiting ID~~
  - ~~— Selective Call Waiting~~
  - ~~— Long Distance Alert~~
  - ~~— Talking Call Waiting~~~~
- ~~• Custom Ringing~~
- ~~• Directory Assistance (6 calls above allowance)~~
- ~~• Easy Access~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication — Audible or Audible/Visual~~
- ~~• Three-Way Calling~~
- ~~• Voice Messaging Service~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 103  
Cancels Original Sheet 103

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

(T)

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

(D)

~~P. QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home (Cont'd)~~

~~b. In addition to choosing three services or features from the list in 105.9.1.P.1., preceding, a customer may select one or more additional services or features from the list in 105.9.1.P.1., at rates and charges specified elsewhere. Directory Assistance and Voice Messaging cannot be selected as additional services or features.~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~a. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as part of this package shall apply.~~

~~b. A customer may choose one or more of the features in the Caller ID Family as one of their selections. A customer choosing Security Screen must also choose Caller ID Name and Number.~~

~~c. A customer may choose one or more compatible features in the Call Forwarding Family as one of their selections.~~

~~d. A customer may choose Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID or Selective Call Waiting from the Call Waiting Family as one of their selections. They may also add Talking Call Waiting and/or Long Distance Alert as part of that selection.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 104  
Cancels Original Sheet 104

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

#### ~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

##### ~~P. QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home (Cont'd)~~

- ~~e. A customer choosing Caller ID Name and Number will automatically be provided with Anonymous Call Rejection.~~
- ~~f. A customer who chooses Qwest Voice Messaging Service will also be provided with Call Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer, Easy Access and Message Waiting Indication as part of their Voice Messaging Service selection. A customer who wishes to use another provider's Voice Messaging Service will be provided with Call Forwarding Busy/Don't Answer, Easy Access and Message Waiting Indication and it will not be counted as one of their three selections of features/services.~~
- ~~g. All services or features selected in the package can only be provided where technically available and compatible with other features the customer may choose to order.~~
- ~~h. The three features selected in the package must be provided on the same line. Customers may subscribe to other features or services on the individual or additional line at the appropriate rates. Customers wishing to have QWEST CHOICE Home on both lines must subscribe to QWEST CHOICE Home on both lines at the rates specified in 105.9.1.O.~~

(T)

(D)

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)



# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 105  
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 105

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

**~~105.9.1 PACKAGES ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

~~P. QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

- ~~a. The monthly rates following must be and may only be applied in addition to the rates specified in 5.2.4, preceding, for residence individual flat rate and additional flat rate line service. Where applicable, incremental charges specified in 5.1, preceding, apply.~~
- ~~b. Existing QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home customers cannot take advantage of promotions for QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home or any of the service/feature specified in 105.9.1.P.1., preceding, unless specifically allowed by the terms and conditions of the promotion.~~
- ~~c. Existing QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home customers may add or change features within the obsolete QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home Services specified in 105.9.1.P.1., without a nonrecurring charge while the service remains at the same address for the same customer~~
- ~~d. Existing QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home customers may add or change features as specified in 105.9.1.P.1.b., and the discounted features will apply where appropriate.~~
- ~~e. Recurring rates and nonrecurring charges specified elsewhere apply to add or change any feature or service not specified 105.9.1.P.1.~~
- ~~f. QWEST CHOICE Two-line Home will be provided at the following rates:~~

	<del>CURRENT</del>	<del>MAXIMUM</del>	<del>MINIMUM</del>
	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>	<del>MONTHLY</del>
<del>USOC</del>	<del>RATE[1]</del>	<del>RATE</del>	<del>RATE</del>

- ~~• Per individual~~
- ~~— and additional~~

~~— flat rate residence line PGORB \$14.99 (1) \$17.00 \$5.08~~

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~The rates shown are in addition to the rates identified in 105.9.1.P.3.a. and 105.9.1.P.3.c. above.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 106  
Cancels Original Sheet 106

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES (Cont'd)~~ \_\_\_\_\_ (T)

~~105.9.2 PACKAGES NOT ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~ \_\_\_\_\_ (D)

~~A. Additional Line Feature Packages~~

~~Additional Lines Feature Packages are obsolete and is not available to new customers after May 5, 2003.~~

~~1. Description~~

~~a. Additional Feature Packages are optional packages available to residential customers. Additional Line Feature Packages offer the customer a choice of subscribing to either the Fax Package, Teen/Roommate Package, or Home Office Package as described below.~~

~~(1) Fax Package~~

- ~~• Custom Ringing~~
- ~~• Continuous Redial~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~

~~(2) Teen/Roommate Package~~

- ~~• Call Waiting~~
- ~~• Three-Way Calling~~
- ~~• Last Call Return~~

~~(3) Home Office Package~~

- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Variable~~
- ~~• Three-Way Calling~~
- ~~• Custom Ringing~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~a. The rates and charges are in addition to all rates and charges for the associated underlying service.~~

~~b. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features shall apply.~~ \_\_\_\_\_ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. \_\_\_\_\_ (N)

~~(M) Material moved from Sheet 87.~~

**Qwest Corporation**

**WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON**

**SECTION 105**  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 107  
Cancels Original Sheet 107

**105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES**

**105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~**

(T)

**~~105.9.2 PACKAGES NOT ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~**

(D)

~~A.2. (Cont'd)~~

~~c. Existing customers may continue to subscribe to the Additional Lines Feature Packages while the service remains at the same address for the same customer but, may not add or change packages.~~

~~d. Packages are available only on additional lines and only one package will be provided per additional line.~~

~~e. Customers must agree to subscribe to all services in the packages.~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

	<b>USOC</b>	<b>MONTHLY RATE</b>
<del>• Fax Package, each line arranged</del>	<del>FPR2U</del>	<del>\$3.95</del>
<del>• Teen/Roommate Package, each line arranged</del>	<del>FPR3W</del>	<del>5.95</del>
<del>• Home Office Package each line arranged</del>	<del>FPR4X</del>	<del>7.95</del>

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from Sheet 88.~~

# Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 108  
Cancels Original Sheet 108

## 105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

### 105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

(T)

#### ~~105.9.2 PACKAGES NOT ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

#### ~~B. SMARTSET Feature Packages~~

~~SMARTSET Feature Packages are obsolete and are not available to new customers after April 11, 2005. Customers will be allowed to retain their obsolete packages only as long as service remains at the same location for the same customer.~~

#### ~~1. Description~~

~~a. SMARTSET Feature Packages are optional packages available to business customers. SMARTSET Feature Packages offer the customer a choice of subscribing to either the SMARTSET or SMARTSET PLUS Package as described below.~~

#### ~~(1) SMARTSET Package~~

- ~~• Call Waiting (includes Call Waiting ID);~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Variable~~

#### ~~(2) SMARTSET PLUS Package~~

- ~~• Call Waiting (includes Call Waiting ID)~~
- ~~• Caller ID Name and Number~~
- ~~• Call Forwarding Busy Line/don't Answer Expanded~~
- ~~• Message Waiting Indication Audible~~

#### ~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~a. The rates and charges are in addition to all rates and charges for the associated underlying service.~~

~~b. All terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features shall apply.~~

~~c. Nonrecurring charges do not apply to change an existing Custom Calling Package to either the SMARTSET or SMARTSET PLUS Package.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

~~(M) Material moved from 5.9.2.~~

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40  
EXCHANGE AND  
NETWORK SERVICES  
WASHINGTON

SECTION 105  
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 109  
Cancels Original Sheet 109

105. OBSOLETE EXCHANGE SERVICES

105.9 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~PACKAGED SERVICES~~

~~105.9.2 PACKAGES NOT ASSOCIATED WITH BASIC EXCHANGE SERVICE~~

~~B. SMARTSET Feature Packages (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

	<del>USOC</del>	<del>NONRECURRING CHARGE</del>	<del>MONTHLY RATE</del>
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

<del>• SMARTSET Package, each line arranged</del>	<del>NLUY1</del>	<del>[1]</del>	<del>\$11.95</del>
---	------------------	----------------	--------------------

<del>• SMARTSET PLUS Package, each line arranged</del>	<del>NLUY2</del>	<del>[1]</del>	<del>11.95</del>
--	------------------	----------------	------------------

(T)

(D)

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 105.9.1 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. Same nonrecurring charge as found in 5.4.3. (N)

(M) ~~Material moved from 5.9.2.~~